

Allied Health

California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office | Sonya Christian, Chancellor

SONYA CHRISTIAN

Chancellor



March 14, 2025

Secretary of the Senate Erika Contreras State Capitol, Room 305 Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Report on California Community Colleges Allied Health Programs Clinical Placement Report 2022-23

Dear Secretary Contreras:

Pursuant to California Education Code Section 88826.5, the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office and the Board of Governors for California Community Colleges (Board of Governors) are pleased to release the report pertaining to the Allied Health Programs within California community colleges for academic year 2022-23.

As required by Code, this comprehensive report encompasses details on clinical placements, categorized by program and occupation. It includes licensing information for each clinical training site, the number of students participating at each clinical training site and student proficiency in languages other than English.

If there are any questions about this report, please contact Anthony Cordova, Vice Chancellor, at ACordova@cccco.edu.

Sincerely,

Sonya Christian, Chancellor

Gonza Christian

Enclosure: Report

CC:

Sue Parker, Chief Clerk of the Assembly Office of Legislative Counsel

2022-23 ALLIED HEALTH PROGRAMS CLINICAL PLACEMENT REPORT

Prepared By

California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office

Workforce and Economic Development Division

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Background
Reporting Requirements For California Community Colleges Introduced by Senate Bill 1348 2
Table 1: Occupation Titles, Program Names and Top Code
OCCUPATION TITLE: SUBSTANCE ABUSE, BEHAVIORAL DISORDER, AND MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS
Table 2: Top Code 2104.40 – Alcohol and Controlled Substances
OCCUPATION TITLE: ATHLETIC TRAINERS
Top Code 2104.40 – Alcohol and Controlled Substances
OCCUPATION TITLE: CARDIOVASCULAR TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS
Table 3: Top Code 1213.00 – Cardiovascular Technician
OCCUPATION TITLE: NURSING ASSISTANTS
Table 4: Top Code 1230.30 – Certified Nurse Assistant
OCCUPATION TITLE: MEDICAL ASSISTANTS
Table 5: Top Code 1208.00 – Medical Assistant
Table 6: Top Code 1208.10 – Clinical Medical Assistant
Table 7: Top Code 1208.20 – Administrative and Clinical Medical Assistant
OCCUPATION TITLE: COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKERS
Table 8: Top Code 1261.00 – Community Health Workers
OCCUPATION TITLE: DENTAL ASSISTANTS
Table 9: Top Code 1240.10 – Dental Assistants
OCCUPATION TITLE: DENTAL HYGIENISTS
Table 10: Ton Code 1240 20 – Dental Hygienist

OCCUPATION TITLE: DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNICIANS
Table 11: Top Code 1240.30 – Dental Laboratory Technician
OCCUPATION TITLE: DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHERS
Table 12: Top Code 1227.00 – Diagnostic Medical Sonographer
OCCUPATION TITLE: DIETETIC TECHNICIANS
Table 13: Top Code 1306.60 – Dietetic Technology
OCCUPATION TITLE: COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKERS
Top Code 2104.50 – Disabilities Services
OCCUPATION TITLE: CARDIOVASCULAR TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS
Table 14: Top Code 1215.00 – Electrocardiography
OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTH TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS, ALL OTHER
Table 15: Top Code 1212.00 – Electro-Neurodiagnostic Technology
OCCUPATION TITLE: EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS
Table 16: Top Code 1208.00 – Emergency Medical Services
OCCUPATION TITLE: EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS AND PARAMEDICS
Table 17: Top Code 1208.00 – Emergency Medical Technicians and Paramedic
OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTHCARE SUPPORT WORKERS, ALL OTHER
Table 18: Top Code 1201.00 – General Occupations
Top Code 1224.00 – School Health Clerk
OCCUPATION TITLE: COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKERS
Top Code 1309.00 – Gerontonlogy
OCCUPATION TITLE: MEDICAL AND HEALTH SERVICES MANAGERS
Table 19: Top Code 1202.00 – Hospital and Health Care Administration
OCCUPATION TITLE: MEDICAL RECORDS SPECIALIST
Top Code 1223.10 – Health Information Coding

OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGISTS AND MEDICAL REGISTRARS 40
Table 19: Top Code 1223.00 – Health Information Technology
OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTHCARE SUPPORT WORKERS, ALL OTHERS
Top Code 1208.30 – Health Facility Unit Coordinator
OCCUPATION TITLE: HOME HEALTH AND PERSONAL CARE AIDES
Table 20: Top Code 1230.80 – Home Health Aide
OCCUPATION TITLE: MEDICAL EQUIPMENT PREPARERS41
Table 21: Top Code 1209.00 – Hospital Central Service Technician
OCCUPATION TITLE: SOCIAL AND HUMAN SERVICE ASSISTANTS
Top Code 2104.00 – Human Services
OCCUPATION TITLE: LICENSED PRACTICAL AND LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSES
Table 22: Top Code 1230.20 – Licensed Vocational Nursing
OCCUPATION TITLE: MASSAGE THERAPISTS
Top Code 1262.00 – Massage Therapy
OCCUPATION TITLE: CLINICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS
Table 23: Top Code 1205.00 – Medical Laboratory Technology
OCCUPATION TITLE: MORTICIANS, UNDERTAKERS, AND FUNERAL ARRANGERS 48
Top Code 1255.00 – Mortuary Science
OCCUPATION TITLE: OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANTS
Table 24: Top Code 1255.00 – Mortuary Science
OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTH TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS, ALL OTHER
Table 25: Top Code 1214.00 – Orthopedic Assistant
OCCUPATION TITLE: PHARMACY TECHNICIAN
Table 26: Top Code 1221.00 – Pharmacy Technology
OCCUPATION TITLE: PHLEBOTOMISTS
Table 27: Top Code 1208.00 – Medical Assistant

OCCUPATION TITLE: PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANTS
Table 28: Top Code 1222.00 – Physical Therapy Assistant
OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTH TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS, ALL OTHER
Top Code 1211.00 – Polysomnography
OCCUPATION TITLE: PSYCHIATRIC TECHNICIANS
Table 29: Top Code 1239.00 – Psychiatric Technician
OCCUPATION TITLE: NUCLEAR MEDICINE TECHNOLOGISTS
Top Code 1226.00 – Radiation Therapy Technician
OCCUPATION TITLE: RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS
Table 30: Top Code 1225.00 – Radiologic Technology
OCCUPATION TITLE: RESPIRATORY THERAPISTS
Table 31: Top Code 1210.00 – Respiratory Care/Therapy
OCCUPATION TITLE: SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS
Table 32: Top Code 1220.00 – Speech Language Pathology and Audiology
OCCUPATION TITLE: SURGICAL TECHNOLOGISTS
Table 33: Top Code 1217.00 – Surgical Technician
OCCUPATION TITLE: DIALYSIS TECHNICIAN
CHMMADV

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In September 2018, the California Legislature passed <u>Senate Bill (SB) 1348</u>, which requires the California Community College Chancellor's Office (Chancellor's Office) to report additional information about clinical placements for degree and certificate programs in allied health. The reporting requirements began with seven programs in 2019-2020, affecting 134 individual programs at 80 individual community colleges across the state. Nine additional programs were added to the reporting requirement in 2020-2021, with all remaining allied health programs included in 2021-2022.

SB 1348 was sponsored by the labor union, Service Employees International Union, United Healthcare Workers West (SEIU-UHW). It is based on concerns that: 1) proprietary schools were utilizing unfair competitive practices to dominate regional clinical training slots, and 2) large healthcare providers may not be training their fair share of the future healthcare workforce. The new reporting requirements mandate schools collect identifying data on the healthcare providers that host students, how many students each site hosts, and what languages those students are proficient in other than English. These languages include ASL, Amharic, Arabic, Armenian, Bulgarian, Chinese, Farsi, French, Guarani, Hindi, Hmong, Italian, Korean, Krahn, Lebanese, Luganda, Malay, Pangalatok, Portuguese, Punjabi, Russian, Samoan, Spanish, Swahili, Tagalog, Tigrinya, Turkish, Ukrainian, Uzbek, Vietnamese, and other.

This report details the data collected for 44 allied health occupational programs, with each program reported using a unique <u>Taxonomy of Programs (TOP) Code</u>. The programs included in this report have at least one educational program or have students enrolled in credit courses at a California community college. 75 California community colleges have submitted data that is included in this report.

BACKGROUND

SB 1348: Postsecondary education: allied health professional clinical programs: reporting became law in September 2018. It introduced new reporting requirements focused on generating data about clinical placements for educational providers that offer degree or certificate programs across the allied health professions in California. The statute reflects the division in oversight between California's public and private universities: Section 1 of the new law targets community colleges in the state regulated by the California Department of Education, and Section 2 targets private institutions regulated by the California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education within the California Department of Consumer Affairs. While the requirements in the two sections are similar in their overall objective, the reporting requirements for California Community Colleges covered in Section 1 are significantly less comprehensive than those required of private institutions. As the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office is issuing this report, the report will focus exclusively on impacts Senate Bill 1348 will have on California community colleges, as defined in Section 1.

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES INTRODUCED BY SENATE BILL 1348

SB 1348 requires that the Chancellor's Office report data describing the number of students receiving clinical training at individual clinical sites on an annual basis. For purposes of standardization, specific requirements about how to identify the clinical sites are included in the legislation. The data collection requirements are as follows:

- 1. Counts of clinical trainees by site
 - 1.1. "The number of students participating at each clinical training site."
 - 1.1.1. "This shall include information about proficiency in languages other than English."
- 2. Identifying information about clinical sites
 - 2.1. "License number of each clinical site"
 - 2.1.1. "If the license number is not available, the report shall include the employer identification number of the clinical training site."

Section 1, "c" mandates that all disclosures be done in compliance with all applicable state and federal privacy laws. As presented above, collection of the data required for compliance does not require links to individual identifiers and can be accomplished without triggering additional data security and privacy measures.

This report details the data collected for 44 occupations, with each one reported as a unique Taxonomy of Programs (TOP) Code. These occupations represent a broad variety of skill levels, educational attainment, and economic achievement. The programs included in this report have at least one educational program, or have students enrolled in credit courses, at a California community college.

Table 1 list the occupations included in this report along with their educational program name and TOP codes.

TABLE 1: OCCUPATION TITLES, PROGRAM NAMES AND TOP CODE

Occupation Title	Program Name	TOP Code
Substance Abuse, Behavioral Disorder, & Mental Health Counselors	Alcohol and Controlled Substances	2104.40
Athletic Trainers	Athletic Trainer	1228.00
Cardiovascular Technologists and Technicians	Cardiovascular Technician	1213.00
Nursing Assistants	Certified Nurse Assistant	1230.30
Medical Assistants	Medical Assistant	1208.00
Medical Assistants	Clinical Medical Assistant	1208.10

Occupation Title	Program Name	TOP Code
Medical Assistants	Administrative and Clinical Medical Assistant	1208.20
Community Health Workers	Community Health Care Worker	1261.00
Dental Assistants	Dental Assistant	1240.10
Dental Hygienists	Dental Hygienist	1240.20
Dental Laboratory Technicians	Dental Laboratory Technician	1240.30
Diagnostic Medical Sonographers	Diagnostic Medical Sonographer	1227.00
Dietetic Technicians	Dietetic Technology	1306.60
Community Health Workers	Disabilities Services	2104.50
Cardiovascular Technologists and Technicians	Electrocardiography	1215.00
Health Technologists and Technicians, All Other	Electro-Neurodiagnostic Technology	1212.00
Emergency Medical Technicians	Emergency Medical Services	1250.00
Paramedics	Paramedic	1251.00
Healthcare Support Workers, All Other	General Health Occupations	1201.00
Community Health Workers	Gerontology	1309.00
Medical and Health Services Managers	Hospital and Health Care Administration	1202.00
Medical Records Specialists	Health Information Coding	1223.10
Health Information Technologists and Medical Registrars	Health Information Technology	1223.00
Healthcare Support Workers, All Other	Health Facility Unit Coordinator	1208.30
Home Health and Personal Care Aides	Home Health Aide	1230.80
Medical Equipment Preparers	Hospital Central Service Technician	1209.00
Social and Human Service Assistants	Human Services	2104.00
Licensed Practical and Licensed Vocational Nurses	Licensed Vocational Nursing	1230.20
Massage Therapists	Massage Therapy	1262.00
Clinical Laboratory Technologists and Technicians	Medical Laboratory Technology	
Morticians, Undertakers, and Funeral Arrangers	Mortuary Science	1255.00

Occupation Title	Program Name	TOP Code
Occupational Therapy Assistants	Occupational Therapy Technology	1218.00
Health Technologists and Technicians, All Other	Orthopedic Assistant	1214.00
Pharmacy Technicians	Pharmacy Technology	1221.00
Phlebotomists	Phlebotomy	1205.10
Physical Therapist Assistants	Physical Therapy Assistant	1222.00
Health Technologists and Technicians, All Other	Polysomnography	1211.00
Psychiatric Technicians	Psychiatric Technician	1239.00
Nuclear Medicine Technologists	Radiation Therapy Technician	1226.00
Radiologic Technologists and Technicians	Radiologic Technology	1225.00
Respiratory Therapists	Respiratory Care/Therapy	1210.00
Healthcare Support Workers, All Other	School Health Clerk	1224.00
Speech-Language Pathologists	Speech Language Pathology and Audiology	1220.00
Surgical Technologists	Surgical Technician	1217.00

The following pages will offer a brief profile of each occupation along with relevant data. The language data reported for each clinical site does not indicate the number of students at the site. Instead, it represents the languages that students have self-reported as proficient.

The table will present the data reported using the following format:

- Each clinical site reported and their license number or EIN (as available)
- The total number of students at the clinical placement site for the 2022-23 program year, and
- Information about proficiency in languages other than English.

The following sources were also used to describes each program:

- DataMart the number of programs in the California Community College, indicated by *.
- Community College Pipeline the number of students enrolled in credit courses related to the occupation; indicated by use of **.

OCCUPATION TITLE: SUBSTANCE ABUSE, BEHAVIORAL DISORDER, AND MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS

Substance abuse and behavioral disorder counselors are paraprofessionals who advise people who suffer from alcoholism, drug addiction, eating disorders, or other behavioral problems. They provide treatment and support to help the client recover from addiction or modify problem behaviors.

TABLE 2: TOP CODE 2104.40 - ALCOHOL AND CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Alcohol and Controlled Substances represent 41 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 7,320 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 127 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English included American Sign Language, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Acadia Healthcare Fashion Valley Comprehensive Treatment Center	953149367	2	Other
Alpha Project Casa Raphael	330215585	1	Spanish
Apex Recovery	464706171	1	Spanish
Behavioral Health - Solutions for Recovery (FHCSD)	370142	2	Other
Boardwalk Recovery Center	823622229	1	Other
Central East RRC	951945256	2	Spanish
Choices in Recovery	Not Reported	9	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Counseling & Treatment Center - UPAC	237279074	5	Spanish, Tagalog
CRASH	370024	3	Other
Crash Inc.	370207	3	Spanish, Other
CRI-Help Inc.	952758951	9	Spanish, Other
Crossroads Foundation	951956378	3	American Sign Language
Crownview Co-Occurring Institute	472284401	1	Other
Deaf Community Services of San Diego	330006089	2	Other
El Dorado Clinic	953389108	1	Spanish, Other
Family Health Center of San Diego - Hillcrest	144728936	1	Spanish, Other
Father Joe's Villages	330492302	1	Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Health Right 360 - North County Serenity House	956201328	1	Spanish, Other
Healthy Life Recovery	37003	2	Spanish
Heartland House	370003	2	Other
Heartland House	952151829	1	Other
Impact	952769659	5	Other
Interfaith Community Services	953837714	9	Spanish, Other
Jackson House Recovery Center	841894879	1	Spanish
Kiva Women's (McAlister)	370045	2	Other
La Jolla Recovery	370159	1	Spanish, Other
McAlister Adult Detox	953140767	18	Other
Mental Health Systems, TURN Behavioral Health Services	953302967	8	Other
New Entra Casa	953661305	1	Spanish, Other
NoHo Recovery	270284847	6	Other
North Center Teen Recovery Center (MHS-TURNBHS)	1114695137	1	Spanish, Other
Parent Care Family	951944230	2	Other
Pathfinders of San Diego	370006	3	Spanish
Refresh Recovery	370184	1	Other
San Diego Rescue Mission	951874073	1	Other
Soledad House	370116	1	Spanish
Stepping Stone	953080619	3	Spanish
The Gooden Center	95223574	6	Other
Tradition One	237163854	1	Other
TURN Behavioral Health Systems Serial Inebriate Program	2147483647	1	Spanish
Via Vante Treatment Center	942219349	1	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Villa Oasis	370186	1	Spanish, Tagalog
Villa Oasis San Diego	37018	1	Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: ATHLETIC TRAINERS

TOP CODE 2104.40 – ALCOHOL AND CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Athletic trainers specialize in preventing, diagnosing, and treating muscle and bone injuries and illnesses.

Athletic Trainer represents 15 programs in the California Community Colleges. * In the most recent year, 3,057 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.**

Programs reported 0 clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: CARDIOVASCULAR TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS

TABLE 3: TOP CODE 1213.00 – CARDIOVASCULAR TECHNICIAN

Cardiovascular technologists and technicians operate special equipment to create images or conduct pulmonary or cardiovascular systems tests.

Cardiovascular Technician represents 3 programs in the California Community Colleges.

* In the most recent year, 193 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 116 clinical placements for students in these programs.

Among the clinical placements, languages spoken other than English included the following: Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Cedar Sinai	951644600	5	None Reported
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital	461862324	1	None Reported
Kaiser	80000062	13	Other
Mission Hospital	951643360	1	Other
Orange Coast Medical Center	330687414	1	Other
Palomar	463533956	3	Farsi
PIH Health Whittier	2147483647	1	Spanish
Saddleback Memorial Medical Center	952585792	1	Spanish
Scripps Prebys 2	951684089	19	Farsi, Other
Scripps AMP	952885574	8	Arabic, Spanish
Scripps Encinitas	330017456	3	Spanish, Other
Scripps Mercy	870737748	9	None Reported
Sharp Chula Vista	952367304	5	Arabic, Other
Sharp Grossmont	330449527	11	Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Sharp Memorial	953782169	10	Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sharp Memorial	951661689	3	Tagalog
Sharp Memorial Rady's	951691313	1	None Reported
Sharp Reese Steely	330106028	1	None Reported
St Joseph Hospital	840417134	1	Other
St Jude Medical Center	620646012	1	Other
St Mary's Medical Center	840425720	1	Other
UCI Irvine Health	570784959	2	Farsi
UCSD Hillcrest	956006144	15	Farsi, Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: NURSING ASSISTANTS

Nursing assistants provide basic care or support under the direction of onsite licensed nursing staff. Nursing assistants perform duties such as monitoring health status and assisting with activities of daily living such as feeding, bathing, dressing, grooming, toileting, or ambulation.

TABLE 4: TOP CODE 1230.30 – CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT

Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA) represents 20 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 3,881 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 1,790 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages other than English were spoken: Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Alamitos Belmont	1010	2	ASL, Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
Alamitos-Belmont Rehabilitation Center	206190011	12	Spanish, Tagalog
Alzheimer's of Coachella	821949979	9	ASL, Spanish
Arbol Residences	10000430	11	Spanish, Tagalog
Arbor Post Acute	1689179798	46	Spanish, Other
Arlington Gardens	1194197392	4	ASL, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Atherton Baptist Home	910189318	7	Spanish, Tagalog
Bayside Care Center	50000139	6	Spanish, Other
Bella Vista Health Center	1760709687	18	Spanish
Bella Vista Health Center	710537278	7	Spanish
Cal Park Rehab	753203659	72	Spanish, Tagalog
Camarillo Healthcare Center	30528921	42	Spanish, Other
Casitas Care	920000069	17	Spanish, Tagalog
Castle Manor	Not Reported	2	Spanish, Other
Chico Creek Care	1154467835	28	Spanish, Other
Cloverdale Health Care Center	943406848	21	Spanish
Coastal View Health Care Center	454836997	20	Spanish
Community Care and Rehab	273324369	15	Spanish, Other
Covenant Living at Mount Miguel	953377423	28	Spanish
Creekside	206394007	15	Spanish, Tagalog
Crystal Cove	1508320813	7	Spanish
Del Amo Care Center	759	18	Spanish, Tagalog
Delano District Skilled Nursing Facility	120000281	11	Spanish
Desert Mountain Care Center	250000584	20	Spanish
Desert Springs HealthCare & Wellness Center	272769892	14	Spanish, Other
Eskaton Fair Oaks	942906316	8	Spanish
Folsom Care Center	941600916	24	Spanish, Tagalog
Fredericka Manor	1366871287	9	Spanish, Other
French Park	330794101	1	Spanish, Tagalog
Glenbrook Health Center	33087498	45	Spanish, Tagalog
Grossmont Post Acute	206370667	43	Spanish, Tagalog
Hanford Post Acute	15202023	15	Spanish, Other
Height Street	120000162	6	Spanish
Heritage Gardens	952402490	30	Spanish, Tagalog
Human Good NorCal dba Rosewood	120000165	9	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Huntington Beach	1821027632	8	Spanish, Other
Inland Christian Home	237304210	1	None
Jurupa Hills Post Acute	1497153878	1	Spanish
Kearny Mesa Convalescent	206370732	16	Spanish, Tagalog
Kern River Transitional Care	550004488	43	Chinese, Spanish
Kings Nursing and Rehab	941609347	49	Chinese, Russian, Spanish
Knolls West Assisted Living	360904749	23	ASL, Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
Las Colinas Post Acute	1063810349	1	ASL, Spanish, Tagalog
Lemon Grove	206370736	22	Spanish, Tagalog
Life Care Center	620963862	2	Spanish, Other
Lincoln Glen	770130154	6	ASL, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
Lincoln Glen Skilled Nursing	1324	50	Spanish, Tagalog
Linda Mar Rehabilitation	1003891516	6	Spanish, Other
MaryCrest Manor	1261	10	Spanish
Meadowbrook Village	201573432	7	Spanish
Motion Picture Television Fund	930000109	48	Spanish, Tagalog
Oak River	Not Reported	None Reported	Spanish, Other
Ojai Continuing Care Center	2147483647	11	Spanish, Tagalog
Orange Healthcare and Wellness	1376776617	83	Spanish, Other
Orchard Post Acute care, Whittier	940000019	13	Spanish, Other
Palm Village Retirement Community	941574802	30	Spanish
Plumas District Hospital	946036992	10	Spanish
Providence Holy Cross Medical Center	930000404	6	Spanish, Other
Rancho Bellagio	832521009	28	Spanish
Rancho Mirage Health & Rehabilitation Center	23142078	13	Spanish, Tagalog
Redlands Post Acute Care	330862089	32	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Riverside Community Hospital	1114971660	20	Spanish, Tagalog
Riverside Community Hospital	203693139	8	Spanish
Riverside Unified Health System	956111507	39	Spanish
Rowland Nursing Home, Claremont Manor	956006670	14	Spanish, Other
San Francisco Health Care and Rehab	3319030	4	Spanish
San Francisco Healthcare and Rehab	1588974570	8	Spanish, Tagalog
San Juan Hill Health	1720675317	14	Spanish, Other
Seacrest Village Retirement Communities	951455284	50	Spanish, Tagalog
Seton Medical Center	942824033	6	Spanish, Tagalog
Sharp Birch Patrick	956077327	18	Spanish, Other
Sharp Villa Coronado	950651579	19	Spanish, Tagalog
Siena	1290	6	Spanish, Other
Solheim Lutheran Home	951643384	15	Spanish
St. Paul's Senior Services-McColl's Center	206371598	15	Spanish, Tagalog
Stanford Court	206374019	1	Spanish
Summerfield Healthcare Center	10000078	22	Spanish, Other
The Grove Post-Acute Care	920000025	11	None Reported
The Ridge	941711319	34	Spanish, Tagalog
The Villas at Saratoga	34406696	25	Chinese, Russian, Spanish
The Villas at Saratoga	38406696	8	ASL, Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
Torrance Memorial Medical Center	951644042	10	Spanish, Tagalog
Torrance Memorial Subacute	1609	18	ASL, Spanish
Town & Country Manor	951685807	26	Spanish, Tagalog
Twin Oaks Assisted Living	28207	10	Spanish, Other
Twin Oaks Assisted Living	206544081	11	ASL, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
Ventura Post Acute	811559442	50	Spanish, Tagalog
Villa Gardens	206190515	15	Spanish, Other
Villa Las Palmas	102304829	7	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Villa Siena	943344872	38	Spanish, Tagalog
Villa Valencia	1346293750	23	Spanish, Other
Vineyard Hills Health Center	50000131	7	Spanish, Tagalog
Waterman Canyon Post Acute	1750789046	15	Spanish, Other
Westgate Gardens	206540075	41	Spanish, Other
Westgate Gardens Care Center	25519	2	Spanish
Zuckerburg San Francisco General	943189424	8	Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: MEDICAL ASSISTANTS

Medical assistants perform administrative and certain clinical tasks in hospitals, offices of physicians, and other healthcare facilities.

TABLE 5: TOP CODE 1208.00 - MEDICAL ASSISTANT

Medical Assistant represents 38 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 10,346 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 179 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages other than English were spoken: Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
77 Plastic Surgery	73816	1	Chinese
Agile Occupational Medicine	770508373	1	Spanish
Alpine Allergy and Associates	201752774	2	Russian, Spanish
AME Urgent Care	1861711863	12	None Reported
Apollo Health care	78098	1	Spanish
Arora Cardiology	1164483244	3	None Reported
Bolsa Medical Group	1619990587	1	None Reported
Cardiovascular Medical Group	942497834	2	Tagalog
Cerritos College Student Health Center	1225299860	1	None Reported
СНОС	952321786	3	Spanish, Other
CHOC Tustin	95321780	1	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
City College of San Francisco Student Health Center	941721925	4	Chinese, Farsi
Clinica Medica Del Sagrado Corazon	471097325	1	Spanish
Comprehensive Pulmonary Primary Care	823389528	3	American Sign Language, Spanish
Covenant Grade Medical Group	1952469264	2	None Reported
David Clark, MD	2147483647	1	Spanish
Dignity	941196203	3	Spanish, Other
Doctors on Duty	770439213	5	Spanish
Doctors Urgent Care	1477698512	1	None Reported
Dr. Deldar	901118189	2	Spanish
Dr. Dipti Doshi	1386089415	3	None Reported
Dr. Eric Pham	1124055041	1	Spanish, Other
Dr. Jaime Ludmir	953765586	2	Spanish, Other
Dr. Julie Hywnn	1780682401	3	Spanish
Dr. Marilyn Norton	1417060054	1	Spanish
Dr. Randy Roberts	11506	2	None Reported
Dr. Randy Roberts	1790871614	1	None Reported
Dr. Steven Long	330366537	1	Other
Dr. William Thomas	1609873082	2	None Reported
Elica	371424390	3	Spanish, Other
Ensele Wellness Center	Not Reported	2	Spanish
Family practice physician	1356328900	2	Other
Foundation Medical Group	1457631640	1	None Reported
Garden Grove Primary Care Medicine	330943958	1	Other
Gateway Pediatrics	1043622780	2	Spanish, Tagalog
Grace Pacific Medical Associates, Dr. Kevin Man	66113	1	Chinese
Heidi Winkler, MD	1265456636	4	None Reported
Imperial Primary Care	1598893455	1	None Reported
Jennifer Lee, M.D.	120644	1	Chinese

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Kaiser	941340523	7	Other
Kaiser Fremont	942728480	4	Spanish, Other
Kaiser Santa Rosa, Bicentennial Way	110000213	5	Spanish
Kelvin Mai, DO	1326072612	2	Other
Lestonnac Free Clinic	953499011	1	Spanish
Marin Community Clinic	942237120	2	Spanish
Marin Fertility Center	3988573	1	None Reported
Marin Health	942823538	7	Other
Memorial Care Medical Group	952653450	5	Spanish, Other
Mercy Doctor's Medical Group	943156511	1	Tagalog
Mission Neighborhood Health Center	942284365	2	Spanish
Montage Medical Group	264826604	2	Spanish
Monterey Spine and Joint	203198788	1	None Reported
OC Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgeons	1154336949	1	Other
OC Urology Associates	650475467	1	Spanish, Other
OC Vascular and Endovascular Surgical Center	800187622	1	Spanish
Open Access Medical Group	130617079	1	None Reported
Orange County Urology	341982179	1	American Sign Language
Paloma Medical Group	330987388	6	Farsi, Spanish
Presidio Dermatology	475502470	1	Spanish
Providence St. Joseph Medical Group, Tustin	330185031	3	Spanish
San Francisco Neurology and Sleep Center	451813879	2	Chinese
Shelter Island Medical Group	330472388	2	Spanish
Siyan Clinical	270445909	1	None Reported
South Bay Medical Center	462114829	1	Spanish
Sutter Medical Center	941251114	2	Other
Sutter, Healdsburg	942788907	7	Spanish
The office Of Dr. Parry Sheidayi	1508823519	1	Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
University of California San Francisco	942829914	5	Arabic, Chinese
UrgentMed Orange	198212130	1	Arabic, Farsi
UrgentMed Orange	274605768	1	Spanish
UrgentMed RSM	261238040	2	Spanish, Other
Wellness Care Medical Group	943118947	1	Chinese
Wellspace	941713704	3	Spanish
West County Health Centers, Gravenstein	237310613	2	Spanish
Western Sierra Medical Clinic	942279011	1	None Reported
Zand Medical Partners	562365347	3	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Zuckerberg's SF General Hospital	943189424	5	Spanish, Tagalog

TABLE 6: TOP CODE 1208.10 - CLINICAL MEDICAL ASSISTANT

Clinical Medical Assistant programs represent 13 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 964 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 93 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, and other were spoken.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Accelerated Urgent Care	Not reported	15	Farsi, Spanish
Classic Urgent Care	814760035	1	Spanish
Clovis Dermatology	1861555237	1	Spanish
Desert Springs HealthCare & Wellness Center	272769892	9	Spanish, Other
Dr. Hipolito Mariano	850528264	4	Spanish
Family Health Clinic	1447729439	1	Spanish
Family Healthcare Network	942525145	6	Spanish
Fogg Remington EyeCare	1255393955	1	Spanish
Form MD Plastic Surgery	843553530	2	Other
Fresno Family Medical Clinic	1992994248	2	Spanish, Other
Kaiser	942728480	4	Spanish
Kaiser	41340523	8	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
North County Health Project bda TrueCare	952847102	2	Spanish, Other
Rancho Mirage Health & Rehabilitation Center	23142078	11	Chinese, Spanish
Sammariana Medical Group	362974621	2	None Reported
Scripps	951684089	10	Spanish
Sharp Rees-Stealy Medical Group	956077327	6	Spanish, Other
Summarian Medical Group	262974621	3	Spanish
Summerfield Memory Care of Encinitas	841959191	2	None Reported
The Nephrology Group Inc.	942248646	1	Spanish
Urology Associates of Central California	953652616	1	Spanish

TABLE 7: TOP CODE 1208.20 – ADMINISTRATIVE AND CLINICAL MEDICAL ASSISTANT

Administrative and Clinical Medical Assistant represents 27 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 2,605 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 25 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages were spoken: Spanish, Tagalog, and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
All for Health, Health for All	Not Reported	17	Russian, Tagalog, Other
All-Inclusive Community Health Center	274198722	2	Russian, Other
Armine Ghasaryan MD INC	452871866	1	Other
Zuckerberg's SF General Hospital	943189424	5	Spanish, Tagalog

OCCUPATION TITLE: COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKERS

A Community Health Worker assists individuals and communities in adopting healthy behaviors. They conduct outreach for medical personnel or health organizations.

TABLE 8: TOP CODE 1261.00 - COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKERS

Community Health Care Worker represents 13 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 1,252 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 2 clinical placements for students in these programs.

Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken, was Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
San Antonio Healthy Communities	951183919	2	Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: DENTAL ASSISTANTS

Dental assistants perform limited clinical duties under the direction of a dentist. Clinical duties may include equipment preparation and sterilization, preparing patients for treatment, assisting the dentist during treatment, and providing patients with instructions for oral healthcare procedures. They may perform administrative duties such as scheduling appointments.

TABLE 9: TOP CODE 1240.10 - DENTAL ASSISTANTS

Dental Assistant represents 26 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 1215 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 558 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages were spoken: Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
1st Dental Battalion/Naval Dental Center Camp Pendleton	349990000	4	Chinese, Spanish
1st Dental Battalion/Naval Dental Center Camp Pendleton	1609322569	3	Chinese
5 Cities Pediatric group	57956	1	None Reported
7 Day Dental	37342	1	Spanish
A+ Dental Care	36937	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Advanced Dentistry of Woodland	31510	2	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
All Care Dental	1669676185	1	None Reported
Alliance	Not Reported	70	Spanish, Other
Anaheim Children's Dentist	28779	1	Spanish
Anaheim Dental & Orthodontics	100813	1	Spanish
Angela An, DDS	38485	1	Chinese
Ann Wei, DDS	54319	1	Spanish
Apple Tree Dental	45473	1	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
April Kang, DDS	52067	2	None Reported
Art of Smilecare	1811034341	1	None Reported
Azzawi Dental	1184809337	2	Spanish
Barrows Dental	40908	1	Farsi
Baseline Dental	1659779734	2	None Reported
Bay Park Dental Group - Tessa Miller, DDS	101694	1	Chinese
Bay Park Dental Group - Tessa Miller, DDS	101691	2	Spanish
Blue Ocean Dentistry	36208	1	Other
Bob Koenitzer, DDS	261886245	1	Spanish
Boulton Orthodontics	50041	1	Other
Brentwood Smiles	1558629386	1	Spanish
Brian Novak DMD	35207	1	Spanish
Brilliant Dental - Dr. Todd Brilliant, DDS	Not Reported	2	Chinese
Brilliant Dental Corporation- Dr. Todd Brilliant, DDS	59733	1	Spanish
Camp Pendleton - 1st Dental Battalion/Naval Dental Center	1659555886	15	Spanish
Capital Village Dental	1972797710	1	None Reported
Capitol City Dental	104178	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Carlos Rivas, D.D.S.	49649	1	Spanish
Carlsbad Children's Dentistry	1326475203	1	None Reported
Carlsbad DDS Pediatric Smiles	1770034241	2	Spanish
Chaffey Dental	1841375904	2	Spanish
Chau Hoang, DDS	53798	2	None Reported
Children's Dentistry of Inland Empire	330904420	2	Spanish
Children's Happy Teeth	57583	1	Spanish
Chris Oviedo, DDS	58639	2	Spanish, Other
Christiaan Nip, DDS	43830	2	Chinese, Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Christopher Henderson, D.D.S.	53704	2	None Reported
Cletus Chen, DDS	49488	1	Chinese
Community Health Centers Lompoc	57164	1	Arabic, Chinese, Farsi
Community Health Centers Nipomo	54498	2	None Reported
Community Health Centers Oceano	100566	2	Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Spanish
Concord Dental Care	1164944971	1	Farsi, Russian, Other
Creekside Orthodontics	1750552410	1	Spanish
Curtis Orthodontics	48590	2	Spanish
Cypress Dentist Office	64309	2	Spanish
Dan Simon, DDS	57758	2	Chinese, Spanish
Darin Schettler, DDS	680340868	1	Spanish
David L. Sparks	37740	5	Farsi
Davis Louie, DDS	32740	1	Tagalog
Davis Smile Dentistry	1063841096	1	None Reported
Del Paso Dental	306344196	1	None Reported
Dental Care of Norwalk	60451	2	None Reported
Dental Concepts	Not Reported	3	None Reported
Dental Excellence of Greenhaven	16378	1	None Reported
Dentistry 4 Kids	57863	1	Spanish
Derek Hauser, D.D.S.	41083	1	None Reported
Diamond Dental Care	46123	2	None Reported
Diamond Dental Studio	103765	1	Chinese
Dora Lee, DDS Pediatric Dentistry	47385	1	Other
Dr Ahn	49443	4	Spanish
Dr Bales	51548	4	Spanish
Dr Catalano	39608	4	Spanish
Dr Contreras	60700	4	Spanish
Dr Dorostkar	39147	4	Spanish
Dr Frade	44876	4	Spanish
Dr Gavros	44720	4	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Dr Haney	51934	4	Spanish
Dr Leite	59564	4	None Reported
Dr Marin	65085	4	Spanish
Dr Nadjibi	46651	4	None Reported
Dr Nielsen	63999	4	Spanish
Dr Ramos	41669	4	Spanish
Dr. Adam Hawes	77856	1	Chinese, Russian
Dr. Anne Pedersen	102117	1	American Sign Language
Dr. Basaran	1932488871	2	American Sign Language, Spanish
Dr. Cuenin	1073233169	1	Farsi
Dr. Dai H Bui, DDS	1679688964	1	Spanish
Dr. Denise Y. Mar. DDS	1265957714	1	None Reported
Dr. Douglas Ng	56490	1	Arabic
Dr. Dudley	64833	1	Russian
DR. Edithann J. Graham, DMD	56651	3	Arabic, Spanish
Dr. Eric Wang	58395	1	None Reported
Dr. Guy Jones	39162	1	American Sign Language, Arabic
Dr. Huguet	1033256269	1	None Reported
Dr. Jason Bock	32694	2	None Reported
Dr. Lee	1457419799	2	Spanish, Other
Dr. Martell	1811352545	1	Spanish
Dr. Matthew MacGinnnis	58509	2	Spanish
Dr. McCormick	1972798601	1	Other
Dr. Michael Gomez	33583	1	American Sign Language, Tagalog
Dr. Miyasaki	1528082161	2	Spanish, Other
Dr. Nunnery	1932231644	2	None Reported
Dr. Perry Patel	45400	1	Spanish
Dr. Porteous	1013273192	1	Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Dr. Ratchford	61353	1	Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Dr. Schmitt and Saini	1578571378	2	Farsi
Dr. Solem Orthodontics	1245580877	1	Spanish
Dr. Steve S. Lee	37346	1	Chinese
Dr. Stevenson	1396843181	1	Spanish, Other
Dr. Stuart Adams	104138	1	Spanish
Dr. Sue Liethen DDS	1528177292	3	Spanish
Dr. Van Sicklin	617717	1	None Reported
Drs. Charles & Joel Brodsky, DDS	50214	2	None Reported
DVC Dental teaching Clinic	680342035	42	American Sign Language, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Eastlake Endodontic	38327	1	Chinese
Elk Grove Dental Care	54399	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Escondido Endodontics	1497810790	3	None Reported
Esther Mallari, DDS	41470	1	None Reported
Ferdinand R. Tungol DDS, Inc.	1720186125	1	None Reported
Forrest Duan, DDS	38518	1	Chinese
Francisco C. Enverga DDS	37413	1	Other
Frank Ceja, DDS	41236	1	Spanish
Fred F. Bina DDS	37789	1	Spanish
Gerald Middleton, D.D.S.	14970	2	Spanish
Gisella Angarita, D.D.S.	41340	1	None Reported
Gotta Smile Dentistry	38433	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Other
Great Smile Dental - Dr. Genevieve Abi-Nahed DMD	Not Reported	2	Spanish
Great Smile Dental - Dr. Genevieve Abi-Nahed DMD - Chula Vista Office	4750465	3	Farsi, Spanish
Harper Orthodontics	1194824316	1	Arabic, Other
Hathcoat Family Dental	1083962492	2	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Hong Orthodontics	47374	1	Spanish
Hurst Orthodontics	1164512653	2	Spanish
Hyun Bang, DDS	62148	2	Chinese, Other
J Street Dental Group	1215045117	1	Arabic
James S. Minutello, D.D.S.	35298	5	Spanish
Jared Wu, DDS	102972	1	None Reported
Jason Reesor, DDS	62395	1	Arabic
Jeffrey Paxman, D.D.S.	65228	2	Spanish
John C. Davis, DDS - Encinitas Dental Group	59937	1	None Reported
Joseph H. Gums DDS Dentistry	1053807941	1	None Reported
Joseph S. Sparrow, DDS	48024	1	None Reported
Katie Bales, DDS	942443492	1	None Reported
Kensington Ped. Dent. E.Dixon,DDS	48761	2	Spanish
Kind Hearted Dental	107709	1	None Reported
La Clinica	941744108	1	Spanish, Other
La Costa Dental Group	1952714149	1	Spanish
Laguna Dental Spa	40840	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Laguna View Family Dental	39120	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Lamorinda Toothbuds	2147483647	2	Other
Land Park Modern Dentistry	1679039960	1	None Reported
Laura Van Roy, DDS	208727899	1	Spanish
Little House of Smiles, Children's Dentistry	1437401098	1	None Reported
Little Star Pediatrics Dentistry and Orthodontics	61324	2	Chinese
Liviu Eftimie, D.D.S.	41603	3	Spanish
Lodi Dental Center	1548747082	1	None Reported
Loma Linda Dentistry School	330399504	6	Spanish
Loma Linda University	951816009	1	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Loma Linda University	951816007	2	Spanish
Loren D Renchy, Jr., DDS	28232	2	None Reported
M Dee Elias, D.D.S.	29721	5	Spanish
Mai Dental	64617	2	Arabic, Chinese, Russian
Mark E. Harris, D.D.S.	51528	1	Spanish
Matthew Young, DDS	53569	2	Chinese, Spanish
Mau Nguyen, D.D.S.	48523	1	Spanish
Melanie Parker Orthodontics	4129	1	Chinese
Melanie Parker Orthodontics	41296	1	Spanish
Modern Dental	103858	1	American Sign Language, Arabic, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
Mohamed A. Hassan, D.D.S.	57538	2	Spanish
Mohammad Abul Fielat, D.D.S.	43302	1	Arabic
Napa Pediatric Dentistry	1851698351	1	Spanish, Other
Natomas Crossing Dental Care	58194	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Natomas Crossing Dental Care	1831675966	1	None Reported
Natomas Family Dentistry	1063521722	1	None Reported
Negeen Zareh, D.D.S.	45071	1	Spanish
Neighborhood HealthCare	952796316	4	Spanish
Nevine Morsy, D.D.S.	47960	1	Spanish
Newport Oral Surgery	38855	1	Other
Nicholas S. Jaksic, DDS	38058	2	None Reported
Nick Le, DDS	1003235631	2	None Reported
NorCal Pediatrics	812782034	1	None Reported
North County Cosmetic and Implants	57722	3	Spanish
Oak Tree Dentistry	1982112942	1	None Reported
OC Dental Studio	103621	1	Other
OC Family Smiles	19961	1	Other
Ora Dentistry	1700335932	1	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Orange Grove Family Dentistry	62496	1	Spanish
Orchard Dentistry	1982086096	1	None Reported
Orcutt Hill Dental Studio	104219	1	None Reported
Origin Dental	63657	1	Chinese
Orthodontics R US	50065	1	Spanish
Pacific Dental Services	330681491	1	Spanish
Parissa Djafari, D.D.S.	44308	1	None Reported
Parkside Dental Care	1720133796	2	American Sign Language, Spanish, Other
Pearls of Dentistry	1326205279	2	None Reported
Pebble Beach Dental Center	1225701972	1	None Reported
Pediatric Dentistry of San Marcos	461990882	1	None Reported
Pediatric Dentistry San Diego - Parvathi Pokala, DDS and Assoc	40296	1	Spanish
Perfect Smile Dental Care	43106	1	Spanish
Petaluma Orthodontics	943257535	1	Spanish
Peter Lee, DDS	40651	2	Chinese, Tagalog
Phillip Catalon, DDS	680432053	1	Spanish
Phuong Huynh, D.D.S.	49336	2	Spanish
PineBrook Dental Care	1407187388	1	None Reported
Pleasant Hill Orthodontics	1336526607	1	Spanish
Pleasant Hill Smiles	1639465594	2	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Poiset and Associates	32650	1	Spanish
Preventive Dental	32067	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Other
Rancho Cordova Smile Dentistry	1083157549	1	None Reported
Reflection Dental Cosmetic and Family Dentistry	48753	1	Chinese
Robert Chong, DDS	20161	1	Chinese
Roger Miya DDS	36402	2	Spanish, Other
Romouna Karvar	1972635076	1	None Reported
Ronald Abaro, DDS	49721	1	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Sacramento Community Dental	306344198	0	None Reported
Samir Tadha, D.D.S.	48033	3	Spanish
San Diego Family Care, Dr. Tomas Juska, DMD	1700131588	2	Arabic, Chinese
San Diego Smile	823826093	3	Spanish
Santa Maria Pediatric Dental	35239	1	None Reported
Sea Star Pediatrics	101728	2	Spanish, Other
Serenity Dental	40753	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Several Dental Offices	95600667	41	American Sign Language, Arabic, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sheldon Grove Family Dental	1629291638	1	None Reported
Simply Dentistry	25078	1	Spanish
Smile Orthodontics	474435956	1	None Reported
Smile Powers Orthodontics	1649498684	2	Other
Smile Time Dental	1750772828	2	Farsi
Solano Dental Group	1023693470	1	None Reported
Strawberry Creek Dental Group	1952036089	1	None Reported
Suhail Beguwala, D.D.S.	53578	1	None Reported
Sunny Hills Pediatric Dentistry	57027	1	Spanish
Synergi Orthodontic	455215138	2	None Reported
Taylor Orthodontics	1114532181	1	Other
The Brush Stop Pediatric Dentistry	1467857706	2	Spanish
The Lodi Dentist	38449	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Theodore Tanabe, DDS	39716	1	None Reported
Thomas C. Nelson	62276	1	Spanish
Tinou Roncone, D.D.S.	43567	3	Arabic, Spanish
Todd Skabelund, DDS	272037906	1	Spanish
Tooth Booth Pediatric Dentistry	1831413350	1	None Reported
TOOTH by Sanvir Badyal	1366680472	1	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Trevor Beck	57087	1	Chinese
TrueCare Oceanside	1396852455	1	None Reported
TrueCare San Marcos Health Center	1841696978	6	Spanish
Ultimate Dental Group	1346493939	1	None Reported
Village Dental & Orthodontics	47161	1	Spanish
Vincente Chavez, DDS	462709755	1	Spanish
Viva Smiles	55920	1	Spanish
Walgera Dental Group	1851731440	1	None Reported
Walnut Creek/Danville Oral Surgery	1679878763	1	None Reported
Wayne Lee, DDS	46489	2	Chinese, Spanish
Wilfred Baltazar, Jr., Dr., DDS	30103	2	Arabic, Spanish
Woodland Dental	50169	1	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Yoshikane Orthodontics	32635	2	Chinese, Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: DENTAL HYGIENISTS

Dental hygienists examine patients for signs of oral diseases, such as gingivitis, and provide preventive care, including oral hygiene.

TABLE 10: TOP CODE 1240.20 - DENTAL HYGIENIST

Dental Hygienist represents 16 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 1,241students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 738 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
APLA Health	841661910	4	None Reported
Apple Blossom School	521700507	22	Spanish, Other
Burbank Kid's Dental Clinic	954791296	4	None Reported
CompreCare	237416270	8	Russian, Other
DVC Teaching Clinic	680342035	39	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Edward R Roybal Comprehensive Health Center	Not Reported	22	Arabic, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Edward R Roybal Comprehensive Health Center	Not Reported	170	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
El Monte Comprehensive Clinic	Not Reported	92	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Fresno City College	770190269	79	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Gardner Health Comprecare	1558491043	9	Farsi, Spanish, Other
Greater Los Angeles Veterans Administration	80503410	5	None Reported
Guerneville School	611705480	6	Spanish, Other
LA County Comp Health Dental Clinic			
Long Beach	953126532	6	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Long Beach Comprehensive Health Center	Not Reported	48	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
Los Angeles Comp Dental Clinic El Monte	95312	2	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Monte Rio Unified School District	462797888	5	Spanish, Other
Moreno Valley College	330831357	92	American Sign Language, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
OLE Health	227221695	20	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Other
Park Side School	611700096	5	Spanish, Other
Samaritan House Redwood City	237416272	8	Chinese, Farsi, Other
Samaritan House-Redwood City	237416274	4	Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog, Other
San Mateo Co Coastside Clinic	946000532	30	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
SRJC Dental Clinic	946033759	46	American Sign Language, Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Other
University of the Pacific	941156266	8	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Young and Healthy	954527969	4	None Reported

OCCUPATION TITLE: DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNICIANS

Dental laboratory technicians use impressions or molds of a patient's teeth to create crowns, bridges, dentures, and other dental appliances. They work closely with dentists but have limited contact with patients.

TABLE 11: TOP CODE 1240.30 - DENTAL LABORATORY TECHNICIAN

Dental Laboratory Technician represents 2 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 84 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 8 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were American Sign Language and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Esthetic Professionals	Not Reported	7	American Sign Language, Other
Pasadena Prosthodontics	10336	1	Not Reported

OCCUPATION TITLE: DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHERS

Diagnostic medical sonographers operate special equipment to create ultrasonic images of internal organs for use by physicians.

TABLE 12: TOP CODE 1227.00 - DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHER

Diagnostic Medical Sonographer represents 4 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 213 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 41 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages were spoken American Sign Language, Chinese, Farsi, Spanish and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Ahmc Anaheim Regional Medical Center	60000080	1	Spanish
Cedar Sinai Medical Center	630011539	1	None Reported
Children's Hospital Los Angeles	930000032	2	Other
Corona Regional	274270471	1	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Desert Regional	752694137	2	Farsi
Doctor's Hospital of Riverside	250000186	1	None Reported
Harbor UCLA Medical Center	330003558	2	Spanish, Other
Hoag	951643327	2	Spanish
Inland Valley	233059262	1	Chinese, Other
Kaiser Foundation Hospital - Baldwin Park	930000920	1	Spanish
Kaiser Foundation Hospital - Orange County - Anaheim	60000089	2	Other
Kaiser Foundation Hospital - West La	930000081	1	Other
Kaiser Riverside	941105628	1	Spanish
Long Beach Memorial Medical Center	953527031	1	Spanish
Los Alamitos Medical Center	752919839	2	Other
MemorialCare Saddleback Medical Center	60000166	1	Other
Mission Providence	951643360	2	Other
OC Global Medical Center	1851410104	1	Spanish
Palomar Medical Center	956003843	1	Spanish
Pih Whittier	2147483647	2	Spanish
Providence St. Jude Medical Center	60000173	1	Spanish
Rancho Springs	522359514	1	Other
Riverside Community Hospital	93742322	1	Chinese
Ronald Reagan UCLA Medical Center	930000165	3	Chinese, Other
Santa Monica - UCLA Medical Center and Orthopaedic Hospital	930000146	1	American Sign Language, Chinese
Scripps Mercy Hospital	951684089	1	Spanish
St. Joseph's	10054	1	Chinese, Farsi
Torrance Memorial Medical Center	951644042	2	Other
UCI Mc	10659	2	Farsi

OCCUPATION TITLE: DIETETIC TECHNICIANS

Dietetic technicians assist in the provision of food service and nutritional programs under the supervision of a dietitian.

TABLE 13: TOP CODE 1306.60 - DIETETIC TECHNOLOGY

Dietetic Technology represents 4 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 305 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 9 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Spanish.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
As You Are Nutrition	Not Reported	2	None Reported
Children's Hospital of Orange County	952321786	1	Spanish
Kids First Program, Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula	940760193	1	None Reported
Providence Mission Hospital Mission Viejo	951643360	1	None Reported
SeaCliff Healthcare Center	60000123	1	None Reported
Seal Beach Health and Rehabilitation Center	206301113	1	None Reported
The Hills Post Acute	206301134	1	None Reported
Victoria Healthcare	206301119	1	None Reported

OCCUPATION TITLE: COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKERS

Disabilities Services include principles and techniques of providing counseling, supervision, and supportive services for persons with developmental and other disabilities.

TOP CODE 2104.50 – DISABILITIES SERVICES

Disabilities Services represents 1 program in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 117 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 0 clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: CARDIOVASCULAR TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS

Electrocardiography prepares individuals for the operation and maintenance of electrocardiograph machines.

TABLE 14: TOP CODE 1215.00 – ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHY

Electrocardiography represents programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 109 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 28 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Arabic, Russian, Spanish and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Huntington Hospital	951644036	14	None Reported
Sharp Grossmont	33044952	5	Arabic, Spanish, Other
Sharp Memorial	953782169	6	Russian, Spanish, Other
Sharp Rees Steely	330106028	3	Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTH TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS, ALL OTHER

Techniques used to perform non-invasive diagnostic procedures on the nervous system, including electroencephalography.

TABLE 15: TOP CODE 1212.00 – ELECTRO-NEURODIAGNOSTIC TECHNOLOGY

Electro-Neurodiagnostic Technology represents 1 program in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 66 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 33 clinical placements for students in these programs. . Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Spanish and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Cedars Sinai Medical Center	951644600	3	Other
CHLA	951690977	2	Spanish, Other
СНОС	952321786	3	Spanish, Other
Hoag Memorial Hospital	951643327	2	Other
Kaiser Permanente Kraemer/Anaheim	951750445	6	Spanish
Keck USC	Not Reported	2	Other
Long Beach Memorial Medical Center	953527031	2	Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Mission Hospital	951643360	1	None Reported
Neurology Associates	330115293	1	Other
Orange County Global Medical Center	550883862	1	None Reported
Rancho Los Amigos National Rehabilitation Center	956000927	1	None Reported
St. Jude Medical Center	951643325	1	None Reported
Stanford Medical Center	770465765	1	Other
UC Irvine Medical Center	943067788	3	Spanish
UC Los Angeles Ronald Reagan Hospital	953701255	3	Other
USC Keck Hospital	851644866	1	Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS

Emergency Medical Technicians provide pre-hospital, emergency medical diagnostic procedures, treatment, and comprehensive care in medical crises, including emergency vehicle operations and patient transportation procedures. Emergency Medical Services include training specific to the certification standards for the EMT-1 or EMT-2 certifications.

TABLE 16: TOP CODE 1208.00 – EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Emergency Medical Services represents 33 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 17,040 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 2220 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages other an English were spoken, American Sign Language, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Adventist-Rideout	230000126	2	None Reported
American Ambulance	942281434	27	Spanish, Tagalog
American Ambulance of Visalia	770193870	6	Tagalog
American Medical Response	200911	75	Spanish
American Medical Response of California (AMR)	1881628014	126	American Sign Language, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
AMR	951488421	26	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
AMR	232699362	80	American Sign Language, Spanish
AMR Riverside	9514884	21	American Sign Language, Spanish, Tagalog
AMWest Ambulance	1467744367	89	American Sign Language, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Arcadia Fire Department	521132517	1	Other
Arroyo Grande Community Hospital	50000009	12	None Reported
Bells Ambulance	391307907	5	Spanish
Bi-County Ambulance	112444	12	Spanish, Other
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection	956000930	8	Spanish
Care Ambulance Service, Inc	330285453	23	Tagalog, Other
CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF ORANGE COUNTY60000011	60000011	68	Spanish, Other
Community Hospital of Monterey Peninsula	940760193	26	Spanish
Community Memorial Hospital	2147483647	58	American Sign Language, Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Other
Enloe Medical Center	941603784	12	Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Exeter District Ambulance	942484636	20	Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog
FALCK	273850429	23	Arabic, Spanish
Falcon Ambulance	680403989	53	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Fairchild Medical Center	941623075	3	
First Responder Ambulance	Not Reported	12	Russian, Spanish
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital	330776898	17	Spanish
French Hospital	50000016	20	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Global Medical Response	770324739	35	Spanish
Gold Coast Ambulance	952947514	66	American Sign Language, Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Other
Imperial Ambulance	80949	85	American Sign Language, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Inland Valley Hospital	233059292	20	Spanish
LifeLine Ambulance	954885528	12	Russian, Spanish, Other
Lifestar Ambulance	770387681	4	None Reported
LifeWest Northern California	833195836	4	Spanish, Other
Los Angeles Fire Department FS 81	475572995	2	Other
Lynch Ambulance Services	330197833	16	Spanish
Marin Health	942823538	11	Spanish
Medic Ambulance	942725852	76	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Mercy Medical Center	230000024	12	Russian, Spanish, Other
Mount Shasta Ambulance	942775937	16	Spanish
Novato Fire	21055	3	Spanish
Orange County Global Medical Center	60000188	100	American Sign Language, Chinese, Spanish, Other
Oroville Hospital	230000022	12	Other
PRN Ambulance	10573137	13	Spanish, Other
Providence Queen of the Valley	941243669	1	Spanish
Providence Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital	941231005	81	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Other
Providence St. Joseph	930000159	85	American Sign Language, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Providence St. Joseph Hospital	60000172	86	Arabic, Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
PVHMC	95600667	41	American Sign Language, Chinese, Spanish, Other
Rancho Springs Medical Center	233059262	20	American Sign Language, Spanish
Riverside Community Hospital	330751869	2	Spanish
Riverside University Health System	1053701706	2	Spanish
Saddleback Memorial EM	952585792	23	Arabic, Spanish
Santa Paula Hospital	956000944	29	American Sign Language, Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Other
Santa Rosa Fire Department	946000428	42	Farsi, Spanish, Other
Scripps Hospitals-Emergency Department	Not Reported	399	American Sign Language, Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sierra Vista Regional Medical Center	50000031	28	None Reported
Southern Marin Fire	21090	12	Spanish
St. Elizabeth Hospital	230000036	12	Other
Twin Cities Community Hospital	50000037	13	None Reported
USC Verdugo Hills	953247823	32	Spanish, Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS AND PARAMEDICS

Paramedics provide pre-hospital, emergency medical diagnostic procedures, treatment, and comprehensive care in medical crises, including emergency vehicle operations and patient transportation procedures. Paramedics receive training specific to the certification standards for EMT-P (Paramedic).

TABLE 17: TOP CODE 1208.00 – EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS AND PARAMEDIC

Paramedic represents 27 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 1,673 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 828 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were American Sign Language, Arabic, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
1st Responder Chico	680236179	1	None Reported
Adventist Hanford	770324630	12	Spanish, Tagalog
Adventist Health Clearlake	845174585	5	Other
Adventist Health Howard	680108919	3	None Reported
Adventist Health Simi Valley	956064971	11	Farsi, Spanish, Other
Adventist Health Ukiah	941639901	4	None Reported
Alvarado Medical Center	651317041	1	None Reported
American Ambulance Fresno	942281434	13	Spanish, Tagalog
American Ambulance of Visalia	770193870	3	American Sign Language, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
American Legion Post 108 Ambulance Service	940280870	1	None Reported
American Medical Response (AMR) Josephine County	770324739	6	Arabic
AMR/Gold Coast	752474011	8	Spanish
Arrowhead Regional Medical Center	953213342	36	Arabic, Russian, Spanish
Arroyo Grande Community Hospital	50000009	1	None Reported
Asante Rogue Regional	930223960	2	None Reported
Ashland Fire & Rescue	936002117	2	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Cameron Park Fire Department	941682291	1	None Reported
СНОС	952321786	8	Spanish
Community Memorial Hospital	30528921	15	Spanish, Other
Del Norte Ambulance	680235792	1	None Reported
Desert Regional Medical Center	330817232	8	Arabic, Russian, Spanish
Dignity Health- Redding	941196203	10	Other
Fountain Velley	330776897	3	Spanish
French Hospital	50000016	3	None Reported
HOAG	951643327	4	Spanish
Imperial Ambulance	770377994	3	Spanish
Inland Valley Hospital	233059262	86	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Kaiser Permanente Medical Center (San Francisco) OR	942728480	44	Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
Kelseyville Fire Protection District	941518570	2	None Reported
Lakeport Fire Protection District	680454069	3	None Reported
Lifestar Ambulance	341354653	4	Spanish
Loma Linda	371705906	22	Arabic, Russian, Spanish
Loma Linda University	953522679	44	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Los Robles Regional Medical Center	952321136	14	Farsi, Spanish, Other
Marian Medical Center	50000021	4	None Reported
Medstar Ambulance of Mendocino County	452591387	4	None Reported
Mercy Flights	930512235	1	None Reported
Mercy Mt. Shasta	942775937	9	Spanish, Other
North Shore Fire Protection District	941983377	1	None Reported
Novato Fire District	946001004	1	None Reported
Palomar Hospital	933573154	12	Spanish, Other
Pistoresi Ambulance	770047814	5	Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Providence Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital	941231005	22	American Sign Language
Rady Children's Hospital	953814185	48	Spanish, Other
Redlands Community Hospital	Not Reported	1	None Reported
Redlands Community Hospital	953368018	5	Spanish
Riverside Community Hospital	203693139	5	Spanish
Riverside Community Hospital	330751869	44	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Riverside University Health System	956111507	44	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Santa Paula Hospital	956000944	33	Farsi, Spanish, Other
Sequoia Safety Council	941246441	2	Spanish
Sharp Grossmont	956077327	24	Spanish
Shasta Regional	263487583	2	None Reported
Sierra Medical Services Alliance	680459931	1	None Reported
Sierra Vista Regional Medical Center	50000031	7	None Reported
Sonoma Valley Fire District	946001477	1	None Reported
South Lake County Fire Protection District	942214592	1	None Reported
St. Bernadine's	370661238	14	Spanish
St. John's Hospital Camarillo	651191373	26	Farsi, Spanish, Other
Sutter Santa Rosa Regional Hospital	946187756	22	American Sign Language
Tri City Hospital	952126937	13	None Reported
Twin Cities Community Hospital	50000037	3	None Reported
UCSD Hillcrest	956006144	48	Spanish, Other
Ukiah Valley Fire Authority	946000446	1	None Reported
West Hills Hospital and Medical Center	952624909	18	Farsi, Spanish, Other
Zuckerburg San Francisco General Hospital	943189424	22	Russian, Spanish, Tagalog

OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTHCARE SUPPORT WORKERS, ALL OTHER

General Health Occupations includes general and introductory occupational programs in the health occupations. It does not include transfer preparation programs.

TABLE 18: TOP CODE 1201.00 – GENERAL OCCUPATIONS

General Health Occupations represents 56 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 22,333 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 257 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Spanish and Tagalog.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Adventist Health Howard Memorial	680108919	15	Spanish
Adventist Health Mendocino Coast	845174585	8	Spanish
Adventist Health Ukiah Valley	941639901	46	Spanish
Antelope Valley Medical Center	952427465	122	Spanish, Tagalog
Dialysis Center Inc	620850498	12	Spanish
Hospice Services of Lake County	134148824	17	Spanish
Mendocino Community Health Clinic	680259045	37	Spanish

TOP CODE 1224.00 – SCHOOL HEALTH CLERK

Provision of non-invasive health support services to children in the education system, under supervision of a school nurse or school administration

School Health Clerk represents 0 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 65 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 0 clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKERS

Principles and practices of working with older adults. Includes physical, social, economic, emotional, health care and support services needs and concerns, related legislation, and community resources.

TOP CODE 1309.00 - GERONTONLOGY

Gerontology represents 11 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 4,307 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 0 clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: MEDICAL AND HEALTH SERVICES MANAGERS

Planning, organizing, and administering a hospital or other health care facility.

TABLE 19: TOP CODE 1202.00 - HOSPITAL AND HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Hospital and Health Care Administration represents three programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 92 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported two clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Pomona Valley Hospital Medical Center (PVHMC)	Not Reported	2	Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: MEDICAL RECORDS SPECIALIST

Health Information Coding receives training to assign numerical codes to diagnoses, symptoms, and procedures using standard international classifications and terminology.

TOP CODE 1223.10 - HEALTH INFORMATION CODING

Health Information Coding represents 13 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 900 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 0 clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGISTS AND MEDICAL REGISTRARS

Health Information Technology involves the compilation and maintenance of medical records, development of statistical reports, coding of diseases and operations, maintenance of indexes, and handling of requests for medical records information.

TABLE 19: TOP CODE 1223.00 - HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Health Information Technology represents 10 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 5,363 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 9 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Kaiser Permanente	951750445	2	Other
OC Global / KPC Medical	330806515	1	Farsi, Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Providence / Mission Hospital	951643360	4	Tagalog, Other
Providence / St. Joseph	951643359	2	Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTHCARE SUPPORT WORKERS, ALL OTHERS

Procedures and techniques for the administrative and clerical support of a nursing unit in a hospital or other health care facility.

TOP CODE 1208.30 – HEALTH FACILITY UNIT COORDINATOR

Health Facility Unit Coordinator represents one program in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 10 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 0 clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: HOME HEALTH AND PERSONAL CARE AIDES

Principles and techniques used to assist elderly, convalescent, or disabled patients in their homes by providing for their health care needs.

TABLE 20: TOP CODE 1230.80 - HOME HEALTH AIDE

Home Health Aide represents five programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 511 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported two clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Chinese, Spanish and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Carmel Mountain Nursing & Rehab	206374028	1	Chinese, Spanish, Other
The Grove Post-Acute Care Center - 14122 Hubbard St, Sylmar, CA	920000025	1	Spanish, Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: MEDICAL EQUIPMENT PREPARERS

Services and techniques used in support of patient care, such as receipt, evaluation, storage and distribution of supplies, equipment, and instruments, including sterile processing, installing, or cleaning laboratory or healthcare equipment.

TABLE 21: TOP CODE 1209.00 - HOSPITAL CENTRAL SERVICE TECHNICIAN

Hospital Central Service Technician represents three programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 30 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 34 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the language other than English spoken was Spanish.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Kaiser Permanente	946365457	10	Spanish
Rady Children's Hospital	951691313	4	Spanish
Scripps Hospital	951684089	6	Spanish
Sharp Coronado	950651579	2	Spanish
Sharp Grossmont	330449527	6	Spanish
Sharp Memorial	953782169	6	Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: SOCIAL AND HUMAN SERVICE ASSISTANTS

Theory and practice in providing human and social services to individuals and communities. Preparation for work in public and private human services organizations.

TOP CODE 2104.00 – HUMAN SERVICES

Human Services represents 52 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 8,715 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.**

Programs reported zero clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: LICENSED PRACTICAL AND LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSES

Programs leading to vocational nurse licensure by the Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians. Technical and manual nursing skills, practiced under the direction of a registered nurse, physician, or other medical staff, specific to the scope of practice of the licensed vocational nurse.

TABLE 22: TOP CODE 1230.20 - LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSING

Licensed Vocational Nursing represents 30 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 3,044 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 1,784 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the languages other than English spoken were, American Sign Language, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Adventist Health Bakersfield	120000187	34	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Alzheimer's of Coachella Valley	821949979	9	American Sign Language, Spanish
Antelope Valley Medical Center	952427465	62	Spanish, Tagalog
Antioch Convalescent Hospital	942365740	27	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Arbor Hills Nursing Center	1356345706	10	Spanish
Arlington Gardens	1194197392	40	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Arrowhead Regional	953213342	17	None Reported
Arroyo Grande Care Center	5000003	10	None Reported
Arroyo Grande Community Hospital	50000009	4	None Reported
Bayside Care Center	50000139	17	None Reported
Beverly Hospital Medical Center	930000389	9	Spanish, Other
Caring Corner	120000657	17	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Castle Manor Nursing & Rehabilitation Center	1497759856	10	Spanish
CCRMC	200555977	21	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Channel Islands Post Acute	1558915256	15	Spanish
City College of San Francsico Student Health Center	941721925	2	Russian, Spanish
Clinicas de Salud del Pueblo	952657324	9	American Sign Language, Spanish
Community Care and Rehab	273324369	2	Spanish, Tagalog
Community Care and Rehab	27373243	20	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Community Regional Medical Center - Subacute and Transitional Care Unit	461699021	29	Spanish, Other
Copper Ridge Care Center	230000351	14	Spanish
Cottage urgent care	77043102	16	Spanish
Don Kuykendall Child Development Center	330833195	18	American Sign Language, Spanish
Eastern Plumas Healthcare	941741654	5	Other
El Encanto healthcare & habilitation	960000747	8	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Enloe Medical Center	941603784	64	Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Eskaton Greenhaven	942906316	18	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Eskaton Manzanita	942906307	16	Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Other
Friendship Manor Nursing & Rehabilitation Center	1235133687	10	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Glenbrook Health Center	33087498	11	Spanish
Helping Hands Home Health Services	364851392	18	American Sign Language, Spanish
Inland Christian	237304210	33	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
John F. Kennedy Memorial Hospital	330258970	18	American Sign Language, Spanish
Kaiser	954249874	60	Spanish, Other
Kaiser	9542498	40	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Kaiser San Francisco	224971	10	American Sign Language, Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
Kaiser San Francisco Medical Center	946365457	12	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
Kentfield Hospital	1386009108	21	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Kern Medical	120000182	60	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Kern River Transitional Care	550004488	10	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Kindred Hospital	522085484	10	Spanish
La Fuente Post Acute	811274995	14	Spanish
La Paz Regional Hospital	86026095	18	American Sign Language, Spanish
Linda Mar Rehab Facility	601665	5	Arabic, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
Lompoc Valley Medical Center	956001880	2	Spanish
Madera Community Hospital (MCH)	237429177	29	Spanish, Other
Madera Rehabilitation	1194956433	3	Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Mama's House	45438461	18	American Sign Language, Spanish
Marquis Care Shasta	230000033	14	Spanish
Mee Memorial Hospital	106270777	14	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Memorial Hospital	120000181	17	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Mission View Health Center	50000051	8	None Reported
Oak River Rehab	230000071	14	Spanish
Orchard Hospital	941049467	30	Spanish, Other
Orchard Post Acute Care, Whittier	940000019	19	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Oroville Hospital	230000022	27	Spanish
Pacific Coast Post Acute	206271712	14	Spanish
Palmdale Regional Medical Center	522359517	26	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Parkview	10637920	10	Spanish, Other
Parkview Community Hospital	1063792	40	Spanish, Tagalog
Parkview Julian	120000163	28	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Pine Creek Care Center	275419185	17	Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Plumas District Hospital	946036992	7	Other
Pomona Valley Medical Center	95600667	46	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Potrero Health Center	521974611	2	Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
Providence Queen of the Valley	941243669	2	Spanish
Rancho Bellagio	832521009	22	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Riverside Medical Clinic	330587303	22	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Riverside University Health System	956111507	135	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Samarkand Health Center	953472345	20	Spanish
San Francisco Campus for Jewish Living	20724278	10	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
San Francisco VA Medical Center	1386948172	9	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog
San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital	330420041	18	American Sign Language, Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
San Luis Post-Acute Center	50000044	7	None Reported
Sansum Clinics	956419205	29	Spanish
Seacrest Village Retirement Communities	951455284	14	Spanish
Seneca Healthcare District	1104920438	5	None Reported
Seton Medical Center	912154441	17	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sierra Vista Regional Medical Center	50000031	9	None Reported
Twin Cities Community Hospital	50000037	9	None Reported
UC Davis Ambulatory Care Clinics	946081352	16	Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Other
Valle Verde Health Center	941225374	27	Spanish
Valley Health Teams (Clovis, Kerman, Fresno)	942217261	29	Spanish, Other
Vibra hospital of Northern California	230000191	14	Spanish
Villa Las Palmas Health Care Center	1023048295	10	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Vineyard Hills Health Center	50000131	10	None Reported
Vista Del Monte	425800464	20	Spanish
Waterman Canyon	1750789046	36	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Windsor Gardens	206270871	14	Spanish
Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital	943189424	22	American Sign Language, Arabic, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Zuckerburg San Francisco General	1831006	6	American Sign Language, Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog

OCCUPATION TITLE: MASSAGE THERAPISTS

Preparation for certified practice of various styles of massage, such as Swedish, sports, and deep tissue, for therapeutic and relaxation purposes, including business aspects of massage practice.

TOP CODE 1262.00 - MASSAGE THERAPY

Massage Therapy represents 4 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 206 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 0 clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: CLINICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS

Application of chemical, physical science, engineering, and technological concepts, principles, and practices to human and other living systems.

TABLE 23: TOP CODE 1205.00 – MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY

Medical Laboratory Technology represents 7 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 431 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 207 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages spoken were Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Community Memorial Hospital System - Ventura	50000026	3	None Reported
Dignity Health St. Bernadine Medical Center	240000206	2	Spanish
East LA Doctors Hospital	760594559	2	Spanish, Other
Family Health Centers of San Diego	952833205	4	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital	330776897	4	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Glendale Memorial Hospital	930000099	3	Spanish
HOAG	951643327	2	Other
Kaiser Otay Mesa/ La Mesa	946365457	3	Spanish
Lab Corp	50571200	14	Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Lodi Memorial Hospital	942719880	1	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Marshall Hospital	237357917	1	Other
Methodist Hospital of Sacramento	815009488	1	Chinese
Mission Community Hospital	Not Reported	12	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Northridge Hospital	930000114	4	Tagalog
OC Global / KPC Medical	330806515	2	Arabic, Russian
Palmdale Regional	930000085	6	Spanish, Tagalog
Palomar Escondido	502044832	2	None Reported
Providence / Mission Hospital	Not Reported	2	Arabic, Farsi
Providence / Mission Hospital	951643360	13	Spanish, Other
Riverside Community Hospital	951642381	3	Spanish
Scripps Chula Vista	951684089	2	Russian, Other
Sharp Chula Vista	952367304	2	Other
Sharp Rees Stealy	330106028	4	Spanish, Other
Shasta Regional Medical Center	263759286	1	None Reported
Sutter Medical Center of Sacramento	941156621	7	Spanish, Other
Tahoe Forest Hospital	946004062	1	None Reported
UC Davis Medical Center	946081352	1	Spanish, Other
USC Verdugo Hills Hospital	930000187	9	Spanish, Tagalog
Valley Presbyterian Hospital	930000170	4	None Reported
Whittier Hospital	951934652	13	Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Whittier Hospital Medical Center	930000402	1	Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: MORTICIANS, UNDERTAKERS, AND FUNERAL ARRANGERS

Preparation for burial, embalming, cremating, and other methods of disposition in conformity with legal requirements, and the conduct of funerals.

TOP CODE 1255.00 - MORTUARY SCIENCE

Mortuary Science represents 3 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 430 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 0 clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANTS

Occupational Therapy Technology helps patients develop, recover, improve, as well as maintain the skills needed for daily living and working, under the supervision of an occupational therapist or other healthcare provider.

TABLE 24: TOP CODE 1255.00 - MORTUARY SCIENCE

Occupational Therapy Technology represents 4 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 429 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 241 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages spoken were Russian, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Advanced Healthcare Corporation of Sacramento	820527797	1	Spanish
Alliance of Abilities-Integrity House	954642808	6	Spanish, Other
Anaheim Healthcare Center	1851460240	2	Spanish, Other
Beacon Healthcare Center	1245897446	1	Spanish
Big Fun Therapy & Recreational Services	752998940	8	Spanish, Other
Broadway by the Sea	880395836	3	Spanish
Building Blocks 4 Kids	465525613	2	Spanish
California Rehabilitation and Sports Therapy	330212997	8	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
California Rehabilitation Center- Modesto	23314	1	Spanish, Other
Capital Kids	880419196	4	Russian, Spanish, Other
Casa Colina	930000026	3	Spanish
CDC Reedly	100406472	3	Spanish, Other
Clearwater Healthcare Center	822274519	3	Russian, Spanish, Other
Clovis College CDC	742849118	15	Spanish, Other
Clovis Community Medical Center/ Leon Peters	240862246	5	Spanish, Other
Community Medical Center-Home Health	40000096	2	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Community Medical Center- Outpatient	941156276	8	Spanish, Other
Corona Healthcare	473881420	1	Spanish
Dash Therapy	21941	1	Spanish, Other
Davis Joint unified school district	610620	1	Spanish
El Monte School District	956001074	2	Spanish, Other
Elk Grove Unified School	94602501	2	Other
Forward Behavioral & Mental Health	1679167829	18	Spanish, Other
Fountain Valley School District	956001370	2	Other
Fresno Unified School District	942478279	2	Spanish, Other
Glendora Healthcare Center	941340523	1	None Reported
Gramercy Court	1063864874	1	Russian
Gramercy Court SNF	813641922	2	Spanish, Other
Health Pro Heritage	562139377	2	Spanish, Other
Heart of the Horse-Therapy Ranch	3006976	4	None Reported
Horizon Health Fresno	206105014	4	Spanish, Other
Horizon Therapy	810618672	1	Spanish
Kaweah Delta Medical Center	770424419	4	Spanish, Other
Kings Nursing and Rehabilitation	1588760623	1	Spanish, Other
Leaps & Bounds	455413548	1	Tagalog
Leaps & Bounds Pediatric Therapy	Not Reported	4	Spanish
Learning Tree Therapy	810881378	3	Spanish
Maxum Therapy	922464244	1	None Reported
Mission Palms Healthcare Center	270943358	1	Other
My Nurture Collective	831142000	2	Spanish
New Horizons-Fresno	2147483647	1	None Reported
Newport Nursing and Rehab	113705552	2	Spanish
Northern California Rehab	941677011	1	Spanish
Nurture Collective	105626	2	Spanish
Oak Ridge HealthCare	611696030	1	Spanish
Orchard Post-Acute Nursing Home	940000019	3	Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
OTTP	951716914	1	None Reported
Palm Terrace Care Center	330725679	5	Spanish
Port View Preparatory	463883876	7	Spanish, Tagalog
Project Surf Camp	261089458	19	Spanish, Other
Rancho Los Amigos	956000927	8	Spanish, Tagalog
Redwood Pediatrics	822564241	1	Spanish, Other
Reyes Ranch	20761847	6	None Reported
Saint Mary Medical Center	815009488	1	Other
San Joaquin Valley Rehabilitation Hospital	40000280	1	Spanish, Other
Sanger Unified School District	635250	19	Spanish, Other
SDCOE-South County SELPA	956000935	1	None Reported
Seven to 7 Hands & Physical Therapy	345808	5	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
St. Elizabeth SNF	113645368	2	Spanish
St. Joseph Health Outpatient Therapy	20000281	1	Spanish, Other
Stanislaus County Health Services	942638410	1	Spanish
Stepping Stones	1760816318	2	Spanish, Tagalog
Stonebrook	1821039678	1	Other
TASKids	1285239798	1	Spanish
Teeny Tots Therapy	1649987785	1	Spanish
TheraGen - Smith Ranch Skilled Nursing & Rehabilitation Center	50458675	1	Russian
Tulare City School District	1972650380	2	Spanish, Other
Tulare Nursing & Rehabilitation Center	1457457574	1	Spanish, Other
Valley Children's Hospital-Madera	941294954	1	Spanish, Other
Valley View Nursing and Rehab	1558985132	1	Spanish, Other
Westminster TRC	330690220	4	Tagalog, Other
Willowcreek Health Care Center	206104078	1	Spanish, Other
Windsor Chico Care Center	1154467835	1	Russian

OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTH TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS, ALL OTHER

Orthopedic Assistants use principles and techniques in assisting a physician to apply and remove casts, assemble traction apparatus, fit straps and splints, assemble exercise frames, and adjust crutches and canes.

TABLE 25: TOP CODE 1214.00 – ORTHOPEDIC ASSISTANT

Orthopedic Assistant represents 2 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 48 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 43 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Spanish and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Core Orthopedic Medical Center	1306904180	10	Spanish
Kaiser Foundation Hospital Los Angeles (Sunset)	930000077	1	Spanish
Kaiser Permanente	80000062	10	Spanish
Manhattan Beach Surgery Center	1982325916	1	Other
Orthopedic Specialties Associates Long Beach	23691	9	Spanish, Other
St. Joseph's Heritage healthcare	60000172	2	Spanish, Other
UCSD Medical Center Hillcrest	956006144	10	Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: PHARMACY TECHNICIAN

Pharmacy Technology helps pharmacists dispense prescription medication to customers or health professionals.

TABLE 26: TOP CODE 1221.00 - PHARMACY TECHNOLOGY

Pharmacy Technology represents 15 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 1,806 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 245 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages spoken were Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Adventist Health Inpatient Pharmacy	940535360	1	None Reported
Arrowhead Regional Medical Center	4148824	2	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Arrowhead Regional Medical Center	1538201363	24	None Reported
Casa Colina Outpatient Pharmacy	51533	1	Spanish
Central Valley Pharmacy	870897640	1	Spanish
Compassionate Care	208422851	1	Other
CVS	60340626	15	Spanish, Tagalog
CVS Pharmacy	16312	24	None Reported
Fountain Valley Regional	30776897	2	Spanish
Hoag Hospital	951643327	2	None Reported
Innovative Compounding Pharmacy	1710157342	1	None Reported
Kaiser Permanente	930789039	2	None Reported
Kaiser San Francisco	946365457	6	Chinese, Spanish
Kaweah Health Inpatient Pharmacy	770424419	5	Spanish
Koshland	270195658	2	Spanish
Loma Linda Medical Center	1679518813	2	Spanish
Loma Linda University Medical Center	3522679	4	Spanish
Long Beach Memorial Hospital	Not Reported	3	Spanish
Long Beach Memorial Hospital	22388	5	Spanish, Other
Medcompounder	51696	4	Spanish
North East Medical Services	941722562	4	Chinese
Not Reported	Not Reported	5	Other
Paramount Family Pharmacy: 8010 2nd St. Paramount, CA 90723	50389	2	Spanish
PIH Downey	32409	4	Spanish
PIH Health Good Samaritan Hospital	3170	1	Spanish
Portville Pharmacy # 2	473908766	1	Spanish
Providence St. Jospeh Hospital Pharmacy	3169	2	Arabic, Other
Redlands Community Hospital	1643347	4	None Reported
Redlands Community Hospital	1407990575	24	None Reported
Safeway	943019135	3	Spanish, Tagalog
San Antonio Regional	17209	1	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
San Francisco Veterans Affairs	510065004	4	Chinese, Spanish, Other
St Joseph Hospital	951643359	8	Spanish
St. Joseph's Hospital	951643359	1	Spanish
University of California San Francisco	2147483647	1	None Reported
VA Long Beah Health Care System	5850234	2	Spanish
Walgreens	361924025	27	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Walgreens	4517	25	Spanish
Walgreens #4243	361924025	19	Arabic, Farsi, Spanish, Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: PHLEBOTOMISTS

Phlebotomists draw blood for tests, transfusions, research, or blood donations.

TABLE 27: TOP CODE 1208.00 - MEDICAL ASSISTANT

Phlebotomy represents 7 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 542 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 97 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages were spoken Arabic, American Sign Language, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish and Tagalog.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
ARC Point Labs	463932747	4	Spanish
Community Memorial Hospital System - Ventura	50000026	7	Spanish, Tagalog
Dignity Lab-Atascadero	50001168	2	None Reported
Dignity Lab-Marian Hancock Medical Building	630020332	7	None Reported
Dignity Lab-Matthew Will Memorial Center	630018849	6	None Reported
Dignity Lab-Morro Bay	651190935	14	None Reported
Dignity Lab-Nipomo	630020336	1	None Reported
Dignity Lab-Santa Maria	630013742	2	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Kaiser	946365457	15	American Sign Language, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Other
Marian Medical Center	50000021	6	None Reported
Palmdale Regional Medical Center	930000085	3	Spanish
Quest Labs	161387862	5	American Sign Language, Spanish, Other
San Francisco City Clinic	942897258	5	American Sign Language, Chinese, Spanish
San Francisco General Hospital	943189424	7	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
Sierra Vista Regional Medical Center	50000031	6	None Reported
University of California San Francisco	946036493	5	Arabic, Chinese, Farsi
USC Verdugo Hills Hospital	930000187	2	Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANTS

Physical therapist assistants are supervised by physical therapists to help patients regain movement and manage pain after injuries and illnesses. They apply principles and procedures to assist a physical therapist in implementing a prescribed plan of therapy for a patient, including patient instruction and administration of treatments.

TABLE 28: TOP CODE 1222.00 - PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSISTANT

Physical Therapy Assistant represents 9 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 1,047 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 333 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages were spoken American Sign Language, Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
City of Hope Medical Center	Not Reported	69	Chinese, Spanish
Advanced Healthcare of Sacramento	823232184	2	Spanish
Aegis - Woodside Health Care Center	462568903	1	None Reported
Alhambra Valley Physical Therapy	680210888	1	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
All Star Physical Therapy, Inc.	61167974	2	Tagalog
Allied Pain and Rehabilitation	300655757	1	None Reported
Andersen Physical Therapy	942441050	1	Spanish
Anderson Physical Therapy	260222060	1	None Reported
Aquatic Therapy of Los Angeles	814365819	1	Other
Aspen Oakland Heights SNF	1265433791	5	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
Bacci & Glinn Physical Therapy	770571468	4	Spanish
Bakersfield Sports Medicine and Rehabilitative Therapy, Inc.	770581042	1	Spanish
Baudendistel Physical Therapy	680419075	3	Tagalog
Bay Rehabilitation - Montebello	954611478	1	None Reported
Bayside Healthcare, Inc., DBA South Bay Post Acute Care	90000107	2	None Reported
BEST PT	1841214491	1	Spanish
Bridgewood Post Acute	810760550	1	None Reported
Bryant Orthopedic and Sports Physical Therapy	931079223	2	Spanish
Burger Physical Therapy	841251420	3	Russian, Spanish, Other
California Physical, Occupational, Speech, and Hand Therapy, dba. California Rehabilitation	752918774	4	None Reported
California Rehab Concord PT	770565222	7	Other
Campbell PT	1720168677	1	Spanish
Campus Commons Physical Therapy	94341026	1	None Reported
Capitol Physical Therapy	680039604	1	None Reported
Cascade Physical Therapy	1194940189	1	None Reported
Challenge Center	19378	3	None Reported
Community Hospital and Medical Center aba Community Health System	941156276	1	Spanish
Department of Veteran Affairs	942674840	2	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Dignity Health - Merch Hospital Redding	230000024	3	None Reported
Doctor's Medical Center	262152008	1	Spanish
Elevate Physical Therapy	1114538782	1	None Reported
Enloe Medical Center	941603784	1	None Reported
Eskaton - Greenhaven	942906316	3	Russian, Other
Family Health Centers of San Diego	952833205	3	Spanish, Tagalog
Fisher Physical Therapy	680309705	5	None Reported
Fit Physical Therapy Inc.	1891753380	1	None Reported
Fritter, Schultz, Zollinger PT	1457364697	1	None Reported
Gateway Post Acute	465662093	3	Spanish
Golden Bear Physical Therapy	941679114	2	Spanish
Golden Bear Therapy Partners	43273457	2	None Reported
Gramercy Court	812511047	1	None Reported
Gridley Physical Therapy	2683503	4	Russian, Other
Hanford Post Acute	813776973	3	Spanish
Hayward Health Care Center	271783275	1	Spanish
Health Pro Heritage	1467892356	1	Spanish
Ideal Therapy	823841315	6	Spanish
IMotion PT	260245820	1	None Reported
Integrated Physical Therapy	680397878	1	None Reported
JB Physical Therapy	1649757428	1	Spanish
Jimenez Physical Therapy	331133767	2	Spanish
Kaiser Permanente	941340523	2	None Reported
Kaweah Delta Health Care District	770424419	11	Spanish
Kern Medical Center	237124240	2	Spanish
Kindred	1306921929	1	Spanish
La Mesa Rehab	33736	1	None Reported
Lindsay Gardens	942551173	1	Spanish
Mad River Physical Therapy	941698406	1	None Reported
Marshall Medical - Outpatient Clinic	23735791	1	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
McGuire Physical Therapy	770476440	1	Spanish
MDRS Spine and Sport	2237498	1	None Reported
Mercy Folsom	941196203	4	American Sign Language
Mills Peninsula Hospital OP PT	940562680	1	None Reported
Mobility Physical Therapy	752993569	4	None Reported
Monterey Spine and Joint PT	1881620599	1	None Reported
Natomas Physical Therapy	20466923	1	American Sign Language
Naval Medical Center	1396732871	1	Spanish
North Area PT and Aquatic	454887141	1	None Reported
North County PT	680625518	1	None Reported
ONR Sequoias	770183906	1	Tagalog
Optimum Care Therapy	542195196	2	None Reported
OrthoCare and Sports PT	473148358	1	Chinese
Pair & Marotta Physical Therapy	721608946	4	Spanish
PAMF Los Gatos PT	941156581	2	Chinese
Parikh Health	821251618	1	Other
PhysMed Physical Therapy	770116034	10	Spanish
Precision Rehabilitation and Orthopedic Physical Therapy Inc.	770568441	9	Spanish
Premier PT	262694250	1	None Reported
PrimeRehab Center - FOntana	472309359	2	None Reported
PRN Desert Rehab Institute	Not Reported	1	None Reported
Pro Active PT	454366982	2	None Reported
ProDynamic Physical Therapy Inc.	650065880	1	None Reported
PT Solutions - Fresno	202092663	2	Other
Quartz Hill Post Acute	230000168	1	None Reported
Rascal Creek Physical Therapy	770267817	1	None Reported
Redding Post Acute	1184167991	1	None Reported
Rehab Alliance Sunnyvale	561035333	1	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Rehab United	37662	1	None Reported
Reliant Rehab St. Francis Pavilion	452639073	1	Tagalog
Robert Pauline Hands On Physical Therapy	465759296	1	Spanish
Salinas Valley Medical Center	946004020	1	Chinese
San Francisco VA	95003307	1	Spanish
San Joaquin General Hospital	952294234	1	None Reported
Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla	330435954	3	Spanish, Tagalog
Select Physical Therapy - Elk Grove	837156301	2	Spanish
Sequoia Transitional Care	205960255	3	Spanish
Sharp Chula Vista Medical Center	953782169	9	Spanish, Tagalog
Sierra Orthopedic and Athletic Rehabilitation	680374431	1	None Reported
SOL Alliance PT	1013981760	3	Spanish
Southern California Sports & Rehabilitation - Gardena	330704157	1	None Reported
Spine and Sport - El Cajon	800753883	3	Spanish
Spine and Sport PT	1548408735	1	Spanish
Sports Rehab Physical Therapy and Pilates	850915217	1	None Reported
Stockton Nursing Center	834593275	1	None Reported
Sutter Memorial Medical Center	941156621	2	Spanish
Terrio Physical Therapy	912073074	3	Spanish
The Rose Center	129582594	1	None Reported
The Summit Physical Therapy	474716599	1	Spanish
Theragen	330830605	6	Tagalog, Other
TheraGen Vista	330787146	1	Tagalog
TheraGen, LLC	813641922	1	None Reported
TheraGen, LLC - Newport Rehab Center	330879749	1	None Reported
Total Physical Therapy	39193	1	None Reported
TPG - El Dorado Physical Therapy	800485844	1	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Tri City PT	320304579	6	Tagalog
Troxell Physical Therapy	30525871	2	None Reported
UC Davis	464117124	1	Chinese
UC Davis Carmichael	946036494	1	None Reported
UC Davis Medical Center	93505014	3	Russian, Spanish
UCSF Benioff Children's OP PT	943067788	2	None Reported
VA San Diego Healthcare System	237262137	2	Tagalog
Valponi and Wagner	680097994	1	Other
Vance Physical Therapy	141862549	1	Spanish
VanDusen Physical Therapy	901184578	2	None Reported
Water & Sports PT	23900	2	Tagalog
Western Slope	275420474	3	None Reported
Westgate Gardens	206540075	3	Spanish
Willow Creek Healthcare Center	834072567	2	Spanish
Yosemite Physical Therapy	770544269	1	Chinese, Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: HEALTH TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS, ALL OTHER

Polysomnography assists in the diagnosis and treatment of disorders of sleep and daytime alertness, and evaluation of various treatment methods.

TOP CODE 1211.00 - POLYSOMNOGRAPHY

Polysomnography represents 1 program in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 45 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 0 clinical placements for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: PSYCHIATRIC TECHNICIANS

Psychiatric Technicians apply principles and techniques used in the care of mentally disordered, developmentally disabled, and emotionally disturbed patients, in a variety of health care settings specific to the licensure examination.

TABLE 29: TOP CODE 1239.00 - PSYCHIATRIC TECHNICIAN

Psychiatric Technician represents 10 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 775 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 1,377 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the

clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were, American Sign Language, Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Adventist Health	770258013	9	Arabic, Spanish, Other
Anthesis	237304210	52	American Sign Language, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Anthesis	952465264	2	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Arrowhead Regional Medical Center	953213342	8	None Reported
California Institution for Women	465464636	25	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Other
Canyon Springs	680282313	39	Spanish, Other
Casa De Vida-RES CARE	50000045	49	None Reported
Child Development Resource Center	406206830	8	None Reported
Coalinga State Hospital	244499792	13	Spanish, Other
College Hospital Cerritos	Not Reported	98	Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo	50000111	43	None Reported
Covina ATP	951115230	81	American Sign Language, Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Del Rosa Villa Post Acute	1235130915	40	Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Dept. of State Hospitals-Atascadero	150001243	103	None Reported
Escuela Del Rio	953041199	20	None Reported
Highland Palms Health Care Center	1356370159	16	None Reported
Inland Valley Recovery Services	952878145	7	Tagalog
Laurel Park	950000064	58	American Sign Language, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Mee Memorial Healthcare System	70000324	60	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Metropolitan State Hospital	380593401	25	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Other
Napa State Hospital	680289790	3	Spanish, Tagalog
NCI Affiliates Inc.	405801621	12	None Reported
Olive Vista	952506400	57	American Sign Language, Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Pacific Clinics	951644034	2	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Other
Paso Robles Joint Unified School District	600048	18	None Reported
Patton State Hospital	1679710362	20	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Porterville Convalescent Hospital	120000621	9	Spanish
Porterville Developmental Center	4144	13	Spanish, Other
San Luis Obispo County Behavioral Health Dept.	956000939	16	None Reported
Santa Maria Post Acute	50000053	60	None Reported
Serento Casa	953958129	47	American Sign Language, Spanish, Other
Shandin Hills	1417904566	36	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sierra Nevada Hospital	230000152	2	None Reported
Sierra View Medical Center	941397461	27	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sierra Vista	1326094665	40	American Sign Language, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sumner Danbury	2147483647	102	American Sign Language, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sutter Yuba Behavioral Health	946000542	14	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Transitions Mental Health-Growing Grounds	953509040	43	None Reported
Villa Maria Post Acute	50000074	60	None Reported
Waterman Canyon	1750789046	40	Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other

OCCUPATION TITLE: NUCLEAR MEDICINE TECHNOLOGISTS

Prepare, administer, and measure radioactive isotopes in therapeutic, diagnostic, and tracer studies using a variety of radioisotope equipment for diagnostic and therapeutic purposes.

TOP CODE 1226.00 - RADIATION THERAPY TECHNICIAN

Radiation Therapy Technician represents 0 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 30 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 0 clinical placement for students in these programs.

OCCUPATION TITLE: RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS

Radiologic technologists apply principles and techniques of diagnostic radiography to perform diagnostic imaging examinations on patients, including radiographic techniques, radiation protection, equipment maintenance, film processing and darkroom techniques.

TABLE 30: TOP CODE 1225.00 – RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY

Radiologic Technology represents 23 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 3,304 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 1,300 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages were spoken: American Sign Language, Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Adventist Health	952294234	22	Spanish, Other
Adventist Health Glendale	951816017	7	None Reported
Adventist Health Handford	940535360	15	Russian, Spanish, Other
Adventist Health Handford	2147483647	2	Spanish
Adventist Health Howard Memorial	110000013	2	None Reported
Adventist Health Mendocino Coast	Not Reported	2	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Adventist Health Reedley	453220509	7	Spanish
Adventist Health St. Helena	110000173	1	Spanish
Adventist Health St. Helena	11000073	3	Spanish
Adventist Health Ukiah	110000095	4	Spanish
Adventist Health Ukiah	10000095	2	Spanish
Adventist-Rideout	230000126	6	None Reported
Anaheim Global Medical Center	1009	28	Arabic, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Antelope Valley Medical Center	952427465	20	Spanish
Arrowhead Regional Medical Center	953213342	32	None Reported
Beverly Hospital	951816005	9	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Beverly Hospital	95181600	2	Spanish, Other
California Medical Center	954000909	8	Spanish, Other
California Medical Center	95431047	4	Spanish
California Pacific Medical Center	942788907	12	Spanish, Other
Cedars Sinai	951644600	17	Other
Centinela	Not Reported	4	Tagalog
Centinela	952817494	8	Spanish, Other
Chino Valley Medical Center	330928285	16	Spanish, Other
СНОС	69268	6	Spanish
City of Hope	953435919	17	Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
City of Hope National Medical Center	95343591	2	Tagalog, Other
Clovis Community Medical Center	941156273	3	None Reported
Clovis Community Medical Center	941156276	29	Spanish, Other
Community Regional Medical	941156274	8	Spanish
Corona Regional Medical Center	Not Reported	1	None Reported
Corona regional medical center	247274071	4	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish
Corona Regional Medical Center	274270471	2	None Reported
Desert valley medical center	330674405	1	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Desert Valley Medical Center	Not Reported	1	Spanish
Desert Valley Medical Center	330674406	3	Arabic, Spanish
Enloe Medical Center	230000027	4	None Reported
Foothill Presbyterian	952413054	7	Spanish, Other
Foothill Presbyterian	952413057	1	None Reported
Garfield Medical Center	510519167	7	Spanish, Other
Garfield Medical Center	Not Reported	1	Other
Glendale Memorial	953625651	4	None Reported
Grove Diagnostic Imaging	954651287	12	Spanish, Other
Healdsburg District Hospital	110000019	3	Spanish
Healdsburg District Hospital	1100000019	1	Spanish
Henry Mayo Newhall Hospital	952821104	3	Spanish
Hill Imaging Center of Glendora	952659265	12	Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Hill Imaging Center of West Covina	364916028	9	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Holy Cross Medical Center	954582647	2	Other
Holy Cross Medical Center	954582674	3	Spanish
Huntington Beach Hospital	18176	2	Spanish
Huntington Hospital	951644036	10	Arabic
Huntington-Hill Imaging Center of Pasadena	954677935	7	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Huntington-Hill Imaging Center of Pasadena	Not Reported	11	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Inter-Community Medical Center	956006469	35	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Kaider Permanente Santa Rosa	110000213	5	Other
Kaiser Harbor City	941105628	12	Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Kaiser MOB Milpitas	37253	2	Tagalog, Other
Kaiser MOB, South San Francisco	65654	10	Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Kaiser MOB, Union City	69400	8	Spanish, Other
Kaiser- Panorama City	94636467	5	Spanish, Other
Kaiser Per MOB2, Redwood City	9661	12	Arabic, Spanish, Other
Kaiser Permanente	951750445	51	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Kaiser Permanente	942728480	10	Spanish, Other
Kaiser Permanente	941340523	14	Spanish
Kaiser Permanente - Fontana	946365457	25	Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Spanish
Kaiser Permanente - Riverside	954249874	18	Spanish, Other
Kaiser Permanente - Riverside	95424987	11	Chinese, Farsi, Spanish
Kaiser Permanente San Mateo MOB	70187	4	Spanish, Other
Kaiser Permanente Santa Rosa	10000213	1	None Reported
Kaiser SC	62388	6	Spanish
Kaiser-Panorama City	946365467	4	Spanish, Other
Kaweah Delta Hospital	941534475	11	Spanish, Other
Keck Medical Center of USC	951642394	15	Spanish, Other
Kern Medical	475618278	20	Spanish
Kern Radiology-Bahamas	770251480	16	Spanish
Little Company of Mary - San Pedro	510216589	16	Spanish, Other
Little Company of Mary - Torrance	510224944	5	None Reported
Little Company of Mary San Pedro	421672810	3	Spanish, Other
Los Robles Medical Cener	611273583	3	Other
Lucille Packard Children's Hospital at Stanford	24217	10	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Marin General Hospital	110000361	10	Spanish
MD Imaging	680335826	2	None Reported
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	951802779	11	Spanish
Memorial Hospital Outpatient Imaging	140000648	14	Spanish
Memorial Hospital-Bakersfield	951802777	4	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Mercy General	30000061	3	None Reported
Mercy General	30000062	3	None Reported
Mercy Hospital- Bakersfield, Southwest	870692237	15	Spanish
Mercy Hospital of Folsom	30000372	0	None Reported
Mercy Hospital of Folsom	30000373	1	None Reported
Mercy San Juan	30000063	6	None Reported
Methodist Hospital	951643336	9	Spanish, Other
Mission RMC	23262	4	None Reported
Mission RMC	23263	3	Farsi
Montclair Hospital Medical Center	26417790	6	Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Montclair Hospital Medical Center	2641779	1	None Reported
Montclair Hospital Medical Center	Not Reported	1	Spanish, Other
Novato Community Hospital	110000375	2	None Reported
OC Global	7150	5	Spanish, Other
Orange Coast Memorial	39039	2	None Reported
Oroville Hospital	230000022	6	None Reported
Palmdale Regional Medical Center	522359517	20	Spanish
Palomar / Pomerado Health System	933573154	8	Spanish
Petaluma Valley Hospital	110000001	6	None Reported
Pleasant Valley Hospital	42902449	2	Arabic, Spanish, Other
Pomona Valley Hospital Medical Center	951115230	9	Spanish
Pomona valley medical center	953403287	6	Farsi, Spanish
Presbyterian Intercommunity	951934652	11	Spanish, Other
Queen of the Valley Hospital	95600646	4	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Queen of the Valley Hospital	11000060	4	None Reported
Rady Children's Hospital San Diego	330170626	2	None Reported
Riverside University Health System	956111507	14	ASL, Spanish, Other
San Antonio Regional Hospital	951183919	9	Spanish

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
San Antonio Regional Hospital	95118391	6	Chinese, Spanish
San Dimas Community Hospital	262583397	6	Spanish, Other
San Dimas Community Hospital	2625833	1	Spanish
San Gabriel Valley Medical Center	87080894	1	Chinese, Spanish, Other
San Gabriel Valley Medical Center	870808946	7	Chinese, Spanish, Other
San Mateo Medical Center	10015	11	Arabic, Spanish, Other
Scripps Encinitas	330435954	22	Chinese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
Sequoia Hospital	79619	8	Spanish, Other
Sharp Chula Vista Medical Center	953782169	41	Arabic, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
Sharp Chula Vista Medical Center	95378216	5	Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog
Shasta Regional Medical	230000023	1	None Reported
Sierra Nevada Hospital	230000152	2	None Reported
Simi Valley Hospital	956064971	3	Farsi, Other
Sonoma Valley Hospital	110000072	4	Spanish
Southern California Orthopedic Institute	953150156	3	None Reported
St. Agnes Medical Center	94143771	4	Spanish
St. Agnes Medical Center	941437713	7	Other
St. Elizabeth Community Hospital	230000036	2	None Reported
St. John's Oxnard Medical Center	941196203	4	Spanish, Other
St. Joseph Burbank Medical Center	951675600	2	Other
St. Joseph's MC	10054	4	Spanish
St. Jude Hospital	951643325	12	Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sutter Davis Hospital	941156621	5	None Reported
Sutter Lakeside Hospital	110000094	4	Other
Sutter Santa Rosa Regional Hospital	110000005	6	Spanish
UC San Diego Health System	956006144	14	Spanish, Tagalog

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Torrance Memorial	951644042	10	Other
Torrance Memorial	5102249	5	Other
Tri-City Medical Center	956131483	8	Spanish
UCDMC	30000086	3	None Reported
UCDMC	30000084	4	None Reported
UCI MC	10659	13	Spanish, Other
UCLA - Santa Monica	95370125	9	Spanish
UCLA Santa Monica	956056643	9	Spanish, Other
UCLA Santa Monica	953701255	9	Spanish
University of California San Francisco	946036493	30	Chinese, Spanish, Other
USC Arcadia Hospital	95164239	3	Spanish, Other
VA San Diego Healthcare System	521688621	4	ASL, Russian
VA Hospital, Palo Alto	99909	5	Chinese, Spanish, Other
VA Loma Linda Healthcare system	953625072	15	Arabic, Spanish
Valley Children's Hospital	941294953	3	None Reported
Valley Children's Hospital	941294954	8	Spanish, Other
Valley Presbyterian Hospital	951945832	2	Spanish, Other
Veterans Administration Hospital	741612227	3	Spanish
Veterans Administration Hospital	741612229	10	ASL, Farsi, Spanish, Other
West Anaheim MC	15986	4	Chinese
White Memorial Hospital	953760201	6	None Reported
Woodland Health Center	30000115	2	None Reported
Zuckerburg San Francisco General	943189424	6	Chinese

OCCUPATION TITLE: RESPIRATORY THERAPISTS

Respiratory Therapists provide clinical assistance in the diagnosis, treatment, and rehabilitation of acute and chronic respiratory disease, including pulmonary function, drug administration, mechanical ventilation, medical gas therapy, airway management, patient assessment, and assistance to the physician in carrying out special procedures, and as part of emergency and life-support team.

TABLE 31: TOP CODE 1210.00 - RESPIRATORY CARE/THERAPY

Respiratory Care/Therapy represents 18 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 2,219 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 800 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, the following languages were spoken, American Sign Language, Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Adventist Health Hanford	940535360	1	None Reported
Adventist Health Rideout	941387866	14	Russian, Spanish, Other
AHMC Anaheim Regional Medical Center	951966746	1	Other
Antelope Valley Medical Center	952427465	51	Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
Arrowhead Regional Medical Center	953213342	21	Spanish, Tagalog
Barlow Respiratory Hospital	951647809	3	Chinese, Tagalog, Other
Beverly Hospital	951816005	4	Spanish, Other
Beverly Hospital	Not Reported	15	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Children's Hospital LA	951690977	18	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Clovis Community Medical Center	941156276	17	Spanish
Clovis Community Medical Center	741156276	1	None Reported
Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula	106270744	1	Spanish
CSMC	951644600	3	Other
Desert Regional Medical Center	330817232	1	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Dominican Hospital	942450442	2	None Reported

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Eisenhower Medical Center	956130458	18	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
El Camino Hospital Mountain View	106430763	2	Spanish
Enloe Medical Center	941603784	15	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
GAMC	953484589	2	Other
Glendale Memorial Hospital Health Center	106190522	2	Other
Harbor UCLA	956092824	19	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Hoag Hospital Newport Beach	951643327	4	Spanish, Other
Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center	237017277	2	Spanish, Other
Huntington Memorial Hospital	951644036	4	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Huntington Memorial Hospital	9516440	2	Spanish, Other
John Muir Concord	2147483647	19	Spanish, Other
John Muir Concord	946031186	4	Other
John Muir Walnut Creek	941461843	12	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Kaiser	942728480	2	None Reported
Kaiser Downey Medical Center	941105628	6	Arabic, Spanish, Other
Kaiser Fremont	946365467	9	Arabic, Spanish, Other
Kaiser Fremont	232861408	3	Arabic
Kaiser Permanente Baldwin Park	951750445	6	Spanish, Other
Kaiser Zion	80000062	4	Spanish
Keck Hospital of USC	951642394	6	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Loma Linda Hospital	371705906	3	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Loma Linda VA	953625072	1	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Long Beach Medical Center	953527031	8	Spanish, Tagalog, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Madera Valley Children's	941294954	16	Spanish
Marian Regional Medical Center	106420493	2	Spanish
Memorial Hospital of Gardena	274846142	14	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Mercy Medical Center, Redding	943136799	14	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Natividad Medical Center	106274043	3	Chinese, Spanish
Northridge Hospital Medical Center	954158839	2	Other
OC Global	330806515	2	Spanish, Other
O'Connor Hospital	941679114	16	Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
O'Connor Hospital	70000072	4	Arabic, Other
Orange Coast Medical Center	330687414	2	American Sign Language, Other
Oroville Hospital	941634554	11	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Palmdale Regional Medical Center	522359517	30	Spanish, Tagalog
Pomona Valley Hospital	951115230	7	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Pomona Valley Hospital Medical Center	95111523	4	Tagalog, Other
Presbyterian Intercommunity	951934652	4	Tagalog, Other
Providence Little Company of Mary	510216589	16	Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Providence Mission Hospital	951643360	4	Farsi, Other
Queen of the Valley Hospital	956006469	3	Arabic, Spanish, Other
Radys	951691313	15	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Redlands Community	953368018	20	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Riverside Community Hospital	203693139	7	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Riverside University Health System	956111507	20	Spanish, Tagalog, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Saddleback Medical Center	952585792	18	Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Saint Agnes	941437713	14	Spanish
Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System	106270875	2	Spanish
San Francisco Zuckerberg Hospital	943189424	1	Tagalog
San Gorgonio Memorial	956004149	1	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Santa Clara Valley Medical Center	106430883	2	Spanish
Santa Clara Valley Medical Center	776000533	2	Other
Scripps La Jolla	951684089	28	American Sign Language, Arabic, Chinese, Spanish, Other
Scripps Mercy	870737748	7	Spanish, Tagalog
Sharp Grossmont	330449527	8	Spanish, Other
Sharp Grossmont	33044952	7	Chinese, Spanish, Other
Sharp Memorial	953782169	13	Arabic, Spanish, Other
Sierra View Porterville	942554024	2	Spanish
St. Bernadine's	370661238	20	Spanish, Tagalog
St. John's Camarillo	941196203	3	Spanish, Other
St. Joseph Hospital Orange	951643362	1	Other
St. Joseph Hospital Orange	951643359	4	Spanish, Other
St. Jude Medical Center	951643325	9	Chinese, Tagalog, Other
St. Louise	472605566	3	None Reported
St. Louise Regional Hospital	106434138	3	Spanish, Tagalog
Stanford Adult	770465764	6	American Sign Language, Tagalog
Stanford Hospital	946174066	2	American Sign Language
Stanford Medical Center	106430035	2	Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Torrance Memorial	951644042	28	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Tulare	946002897	2	Spanish
UC Davis Medical Center	946036494	3	Russian, Other
UCI Medical Center	943067788	10	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
UCLA	956006143	4	Other
UCSD Hillcrest	956006144	11	Spanish, Other
UCSD Jacobs	330599494	12	Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
UCSF Benioff Children's Hospitals	9384513	9	Arabic, Chinese, Tagalog, Other
UCSF Benioff Oakland	940382330	0	Spanish, Tagalog
VA	237262137	11	Spanish, Other
VA Palo Alto	143734072	1	Spanish
Valley Presbyterian Hospital	951945832	2	Other
Washington Hospital	941461841	4	Spanish, Other
Washington Hospital	942886219	6	Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog
Watsonville Community Hospital	106444013	11	Arabic, Spanish
Windsor Gardens Rehabilitation Center of Salians	206270871	5	Spanish, Tagalog
Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital	946036493	1	Tagalog

OCCUPATION TITLE: SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS

Principles and procedures used to assist in the diagnosis, treatment, and prevention of hearing and speech disorders under the supervision of a licensed speech-language pathologist or audiologist.

TABLE 32: TOP CODE 1220.00 – SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY

Speech Language Pathology and Audiology represents 7 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 862 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 144 clinical placements for students in

these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were, American Sign Language, Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Madera Unified School District / John Adams Elementary School	26691	1	Spanish
Alameda Unified School District	261870606	1	Tagalog, Other
American River Speech	815213246	1	Other
Anaheim Union School District	956000120	4	Spanish, Tagalog
Blue Dove Rehabilitation, Inc.	412159252	1	Spanish
Bright Star Speech and Language	3713525	3	American Sign Language, Spanish
Bright Start Therapy Services	208571317	1	Russian, Other
Capistrano Unified School District	952321055	5	Farsi, Tagalog, Other
Capitol Speech and Rehabilitation Services, Inc.	822699210	1	Tagalog, Other
Central Unified School District	21569	1	Other
Chowchilla Elem School District/ Fuller Elementary School	30425	1	Spanish
Chowchilla Elem. Unified School District - Fairmead & Ronald Reagan Elem. School	30454	1	Spanish
Clarion Speech & Language Services	201760539	3	Spanish
Colton Joint Unified School District	952414439	1	None Reported
Davis Joint Unified School District	Not Reported	1	Other
Dry Creek Joint Elementary School District	946002086	1	Other
Eureka Union School District	946002089	1	Tagalog, Other
Folsom Cordova Unified School District	94600250	2	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Fullerton School District	956001405	1	Spanish
Garden Grove	952378800	2	Spanish
Garden Grove Unified School District	Not Reported	16	Spanish, Other
Growing Healthy Children Therapy Services, Inc.	460593647	1	American Sign Language, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Hawthorne School District	956001545	5	Spanish
Hear Say Speech and Language Services	263832498	1	Other
Huntington Beach City School District	330682305	1	None Reported
Jurupa Unified School District	330740037	2	None Reported
La Habra Unified School District	956001800	11	Spanish
Little Voices Speech and Language Therapy	455110244	1	Spanish
Lodi Unified School District	941054700	1	Tagalog, Other
Long Beach Unified School District	956001886	2	Spanish
Madera Unified School District/ Berenda Elementary School	26723	1	Spanish
Madera Unified School District / Cesar Chavez Elementary School	11568	1	Other
Marysville Joint Unified School District	941630816	2	Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Murietta Valley Unified School District	330666881	1	None Reported
Napa-Solano Pediatric Speech Therapy Group, Inc.	822558543	1	Tagalog, Other
Natomas Unified School District	946003346	2	Chinese, Other
Newport-Mesa Unified School District	952417783	3	Spanish
Ocean View School District	956002237	1	None Reported
Orange Unified School District	956004968	1	Other
Placentia Yorba Linda Unified School District	956002435	3	American Sign Language, Farsi
Proficio Speech Therapy Group	821221807	1	Tagalog, Other
Redondo Beach Unified School District	956002528	4	Spanish
Rocklin Unified School District	946002101	7	American Sign Language, Spanish, Tagalog, Other
Sacramento City Unified School District	946002491	5	Spanish, Tagalog, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Saddleback Valley Unified School District	953872448	1	None Reported
San Juan Unified School District	876000514	5	Other
Sanger Unified School District / Jefferson Elementary School	31484	1	Spanish
Santa Ana Unified School District	956002823	8	Spanish, Other
Savanna School District	956002881	3	Spanish
SHARE Pediatric Therapy	824162652	2	Tagalog
Speech NB ananas	464553539	1	Tagalog
SpeechCom, Inc.	833206061	4	Spanish
Speechlink, Inc	2693472	1	None Reported
The TALK Team	91566	1	Tagalog, Other
Total Education Solutions	954719630	1	Tagalog, Other
Twin Rivers Unified School District	261773196	3	Tagalog, Other
Westminster School District	330416845	6	Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: SURGICAL TECHNOLOGISTS

Surgical technologists assist in surgical operations, under the supervision of surgeons, registered nurses, or other surgical personnel. May help set up the operating room, prepare and transport patients for surgery, adjust lights and equipment, pass instruments and other supplies to surgeons and surgeons' assistants, hold retractors, cut sutures, and help count sponges, needles, supplies, and instruments.

TABLE 33: TOP CODE 1217.00 - SURGICAL TECHNICIAN

Surgical Technician represents 2 programs in the California Community Colleges.* In the most recent year, 70 students were enrolled in credit courses related to this occupation.** Programs reported 38 clinical placements for students in these programs. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were Spanish and Other.

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Kaiser Permanente Medical Care Program	946365457	6	Spanish
Rady Children's Hospital	951691313	4	None Reported
Scripps Chula Vista	951684089	15	Spanish, Other

Provider/Site	License # or EIN	# of Students at Site	Languages Reported
Sharp Chula Vista	952367304	1	None Reported
Sharp Coronado	950651579	4	Spanish
Sharp Grossmont	330449527	3	None Reported
Sharp Mary Birch	956077327	1	None Reported
Sharp Memorial	953782169	4	Spanish

OCCUPATION TITLE: DIALYSIS TECHNICIAN

The following occupation is required by legislation to be reported. However, no data was submitted by the colleges. Currently, Dialysis Technician is not associated with a TOP code.

SUMMARY

Data collected for this report reflects 44 allied health occupation programs from 75 California community colleges, representing 109,920 clinical placements. Among the clinical placements, languages other than English spoken were, American Sign Language, Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog and Other.

Front cover photo:
Evergreen Valley
Photo at right:
San Joaquin Delta College
Back cover photo:
Los Angeles Southwest College



Connect with us!

WEBSITES

California Community Colleges ccco.edu

Salary Surfer salarysurfer.cccco.edu

I Can Go To College icangotocollege.com

SOCIAL MEDIA

- **California Community Colleges Facebook** facebook.com/CACommColleges
- California Community Colleges Twitter twitter.com/CalCommColleges

Chancellor Sonya Christian Twitter Feed twitter.com/sonyachristian

Government Relations Twitter Feed twitter.com/CCGRAdvocates

- California Community Colleges YouTube youtube.com/CACommunityColleges
- California Community Colleges Instagram instagram.com/CaliforniaCommunityColleges
- California Community Colleges LinkedIn linkedin.com/company/ californiacommunitycolleges/
- California Community Colleges Threads threads.net/@californiacommunitycolleges





California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office 1102 Q Street | Suite 4400 | Sacramento, CA 95811

www.ccco.edu